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PROCEEDINGS RESUME ON 12 FEBRUARY 2021  

CHAIRPERSON:    Good a f te rnoon Mr  Hu l ley,  good 

a f te rnoon everybody.  

ADV HULLEY SC:   Good a f te rnoon  Cha i rpe rson.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes are  you ready?  

ADV HULLEY SC:   Thank you Mr  Cha i r.   Mr  Cha i r  today we  

in tend lead ing  the  ev idence…ai r  today we in tend lead ing  

the  ev idence.   

CHAIRPERSON:   I  am so r ry.   Wi l l  somebody jus t  ad jus t  the  

a i r  cond i t ioner  i t  is  mak ing  too  much no ise .  10 

ADV HULLEY SC:   Yes tha t  i s  i t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .    Yes okay.  

ADV HULLEY SC:   Thank you Mr  Cha i r.   Mr  Cha i r  today we  

in tend lead ing  the  ev idence o f  a  Co lone l  W S Mhlongo;  you  

w i l l  reca l l  tha t  he  was to  tes t i f y  i f  my reco l l ec t ion  serves 

me cor rec t ly  on  the  30 t h  o f  Ju ly  o f  las t  year.  

MR PAMENSKY:   Hm.  

ADV HULLEY SC:   He brought  an  app l i ca t ion  fo r  a  

postponement  one day before  tha t  hear ing  wh ich  Your  Lord  

–  wh ich  you granted in  Mr  Cha i r.   And then we are  go ing  to  20 

hear  a lso  the  ev idence or  the  p lan  is  to  hear  the  ev idence 

a lso  o f  Mr  Terence Jouber t .   He in  fac t  was supposed to  

tes t i f y  a lso  on  the  30 t h  o f  Ju ly  o f  las t  yea r  and in  fac t  d id  

tes t i f y  to  a  very  l im i ted  ex ten t  on  one  very  nar row aspect  

bu t  then the  ba lance o f  h is  ev idence was –  was postponed 
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to  the  hear ing  fo r  today.  

 Now before  you Mr  Cha i r  you wou ld  have a  bund le  

o f  documents  wh ich  i s  marked Bund le  LEA10.   Bund le  

LEA10 cons is ts  o f  four  d i f fe ren t  compar tments  you w i l l  f ind 

in  tha t  bund le  an  Exh ib i t  Y10 wh ich  re la tes  to  the 

tes t imony tha t  i s  re levant  to  Co lone l  Mh longo.  

 Then you w i l l  f ind  a  Y11 Exh ib i t  Y11 wh ich  is  

re levant  to  the  tes t imony o f  Mr  Terence Jouber t  and then 

you w i l l  f ind  a  bund le  or  Exh ib i t  Y12 and tha t  re la tes  to  

Capta in  Edward  Zuma.    10 

 You w i l l  reca l l  tha t  as  a  resu l t  o f  the  ev idence o f  Mr  

Jouber t  wh ich  was g iven on the  las t  occas ion  the  necess i ty  

o r  the  need fo r  Capta in  Jouber t  –  Zuma to  come and tes t i f y  

has fa l len  away so  we w i l l  no t  de lve  in to  h is  tes t imony  

today.  

 And then in  Exh ib i t  Y13 you w i l l  f ind  the  … 

CHAIRPERSON:   By  the  way d id  i s  i t  Co lone l  o r  Zuma d id 

he  tes t i f y?   He d id?  

ADV HULLEY SC:   He d id  no t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   He d id  no t .  20 

ADV HULLEY SC:   I t  was –  i t  became unnecessary  fo r  h im 

to  tes t i f y  because he was a  Commiss ioner  o f  Oaths  o f  one 

o f  the  a f f idav i t s  re la t ing  to  … 

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh yes and –  and Mr  Jouber t  ind ica ted  

tha t  he  was not  … 
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ADV HULLEY SC:   He d id  no t  d ispute  tha t  he  was the  – 

tha t  he  was the  Commiss ioner  o f  Oaths  and tha t… 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja  okay,  okay and tha t  was p laced on  

record?  

ADV HULLEY SC:   Cor rec t  tha t  was p laced –  and tha t  was 

why he led  tha t  l im i ted  ev idence.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   Okay.  

ADV HULLEY SC:   And then you w i l l  f ind  a  bund le  –  an  

Exh ib i t  Y13 and  tha t  re la tes  to  a  Mr  Br ian  Padayachee.  

That  ev idence re la tes  to  ce r ta in  record ings and t ransc r ip ts  10 

o f  record ings tha t  were  taken in  te rms –  i n  te rms o f  the  Act  

70  process.   That  ev idence w i l l  no t  be  led  today  so  we 

wou ld  be  conf ined essent ia l l y  to  Exh ib i t s  Y10 to  Exh ib i t s  

Y11 today.  

 Dur ing  the  course  –  dur ing  the  course  o f  the  

even ing  la te  yesterday there  was … 

CHAIRPERSON:   The ev idence re la t ing  to  the  record ing  

why w i l l  i t  no t  be  led  today?  

ADV HULLEY SC:   In  re la t ion  to  Mr  Padayachee or  ra ther  

Co lone l  Padayachee what  had happened was tha t  we… 20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh he is  the  one who needs to  g ive  

ev idence about  i t .  

ADV HULLEY SC:   He wou ld  need  to  g ive  ev idence  about  

those mat te rs .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .  
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ADV HULLEY SC:   The –  depend ing  on whether  there  i s  a  

cha l lenge to  the  –  to  any aspect  o f  h is  ev idence he  may or  

may not  be  requ i red  to  g ive  ev idence.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .  

ADV HULLEY SC:   H i ther  to  there  has been no cha l lenge 

but  there  has a l so  been  no ind i ca t ion  o f  whethe r  there  w i l l  

be  a  cha l lenge or  w i l l  no t  be  a  cha l lenge.    

 As  be tween –  when I  say  tha t  I  am ta lk ing  about  

fo rmal ly ;  in fo rmal ly  we have been adv ised tha t  there  w i l l  be  

a  cha l lenge wh ich  means tha t  there  w i l l  be  a  necess i ty  fo r  10 

h im to  come and tes t i f y  and to  pay  the  t ranscr ip t s .  

 But  h is  ev idence does not  go  any way beyond.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l… 

ADV HULLEY SC:   The ac tua l  content  o f  what  i s  on  the  

record ings.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .   H is  ev idence re la tes  to  the  

au thent ic i t y  o f  the  record ing?  

ADV HULLEY SC:   So  h is  ev idence re la tes  to  the  

c i rcumstances in  wh ich  the  record ings were  ob ta ined.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay ja .  20 

ADV HULLEY SC:   And there  may be a  cha l lenge to  the  

lega l i t y  I  unders tand.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

ADV HULLEY SC:   In fo rmal ly  and I  say  i n fo rmal ly  because 

i t  has  been conveyed to  us  bu t  never  been put  –  never  
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been put  as  a  fo rmal  cha l lenge bu t  I  accept  tha t  there  w i l l  

be  a  cha l lenge w i th  tha t  and then  second ly  so  i t  w i l l  be  a 

cha l lenge to  the  l ega l i t y  and the re  may we l l  be  a  cha l lenge 

a lso  to  the  au thent ic i t y  and our  learned –  ou r  learned  

f r iends w i l l  le t  us  know as fa r  as  t ha t  i s  concerned.  

CHAIRPERSON:   By  the  -  was there  a  record ing  o f  the  

conversa t ion  be tween Mr  Jouber t  and Co lone l  Mh longo? 

ADV HULLEY SC:   There  was indeed but  tha t  s tands on a  

separa te  foo t ing  because. . .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes tha t  i s  separa te  f rom the  one you are  10 

ta lk ing  about .  

ADV HULLEY SC:   Cor rec t .   So we must  d is t ingu ish  –  in  

fac t  the  –  we l l  some confus ion  has been caused in  these 

proceed ings because o f  the  d i f fe ren t  reco rd ings tha t  have  

been f loa t ing  about .  

 There  are  in  fac t  th ree  se ts  o f  record ings.  Co lone l  

Padayachee re fe rs  to  one se t  o f  record ings wh ich  a t  the 

moment  cons is t s  o f  seven d i f fe ren t  –  d i f fe ren t  record ings 

tha t  have been t ransc r ibed.  

 The record ings re la te  to  a  number  o f  d i f fe ren t  20 

w i tnesses and fo r  p resent  purpose I  w i l l  no t  ident i f y  who  

the  w i tnesses are  bu t  –  o r  who the  d i f fe ren t  peop le  a re  tha t  

those –  o f  the  speakers  on  those record ings.  

 So tha t  s tands separa te ly.    

 Then in  re la t ion  to  the  second record ing  tha t  i s  a  
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record ing  tha t  was between Ms –  Co lone l  Mh longo and Mr  

Jouber t .  

 Then there  was a  th i rd  reco rd ing  tha t  was between 

as  I  unders tand  i t  be tween Ms Queen Mhlongo and Mr  

Mhlongo and tha t  reco rd ing  is  the  one record ing  tha t  has  

apparent ly  gone miss ing .   There  has been a  confus ion  as  

to  wh ich  o f  the  d i f fe ren t  record ings have gone m iss ing .   

That  i s  the  reco rd ing  tha t  has in  fac t  gone miss ing .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay no tha t  i s  f ine .  

ADV HULLEY SC:   Thank you Mr  Cha i r.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

ADV HULLEY SC:   So  there  w i l l  be  an  app l i ca t ion  fo r  a  

postponement  and I  w i l l  i n t roduce my learned  f r iend  shor t l y  

inso fa r  as  tha t  i s  concerned.  

 Then i f  the  –  the  –  i f  the  ev idence is  led  Mr  Jouber t  

w i l l  tes t i f y  v ia  a v ideo l ink .   We –  he  w i l l  be  tes t i f y ing  f rom 

the  MTA o f f i ces  in  KwaZulu  Nata l  and Co lone l  Mh longo  

wou ld  a l so  be  tes t i f y ing  v ia  a  v ideo l ink  and he  w i l l  be  

tes t i f y ing  f rom h i s  home.  

 Mr  Jouber t  i s  no t  rep resented i n  these proceed ings  20 

but  Co lone l  Mh longo i s  represented;  he  i s  represented by  

Mr  –  Advocate  Mana la  and SC and Advocate  Mad iba.   A t  

th is  s tage we be l ieve  tha t  Advocate  Mana la  w i l l  launch the  

app l i ca t ion  fo r  a  postponement  a t  th is  s tage.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja  where  is  the  –  where  are  the  papers 
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fo r  the  postponement  app l i ca t ion?  

ADV HULLEY SC:   I f  I  can  beg leave –  pardon me My Lord .   

I  can  beg leave to  … 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .  

ADV HULLEY SC:   A r range fo r  i t  to  be  handed up.  

CHAIRPERSON:   And then Counse l  fo r  Mr  Mhlongo can  

then p lace themse lves on  record .  

ADV HULLEY SC:   I f  I  m igh t  jus t  be fore  Advocate  Mana la  

does so  jus t  d raw one fu r ther  th ing  to  your  a t ten t ion?  I f  

we do get  to  the  ev idence o f  Co lone l  Mh longo dependent  10 

on  what  happens  w i th  the  app l i ca t ion  fo r  a  postponement  

he  w i l l  be  take  –  he  w i l l  be  tes t i f y ing  th rough an  

in te rpre te r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

ADV HULLEY SC:   Thank you.   We have  made  

ar rangements  fo r  tha t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Where  is  the  in te rpre ter?   I s… 

ADV HULLEY SC:   The in te rp re te r  i s  p resent .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .  

ADV HULLEY SC:   I  found the  documenta t ion .  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Bu t  I  need to  … 

ADV HULLEY SC:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   See the  documenta t ion .   Have you made  

sure  tha t  i t  i s  –  i t  i s  worded cor rec t l y  because some o f  the  

cer t i f i ca tes  are  no t  worded co r rec t l y?  
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ADV HULLEY SC:   What  I  w i l l  do  i t  I  w i l l  t ry  to  read 

th rough i t  because i t  was g iven to  me jus t  shor t l y  be fore  

and t r y ing  to  p repare  fo r  the  postponement  app l i ca t ion .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja  I  th ink  –  

ADV HULLEY SC:   Bu t  I  w i l l  read th rough i t  qu i te  fas t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Reverend S tame la  w i l l  know wh ich  ones  

–  wh ich  word ing  i s  cor rec t  because he –  he  i s  supposed to  

have kept  p rev ious ones tha t  I  sa id  wou ld  be  cor rec t .   So –  

bu t  in  the  mean t ime I  w i l l  dea l  w i th  the  postponement  

app l i ca t ion  so  tha t  m ight  g ive  t ime i f  –  in  case the  word ing  10 

is  no t  cor rec t  fo r  i t  to  be  done in  accordance w i th  p rev ious  

ones –  cer t i f i ca tes .  

ADV HULLEY SC:   Thank you Mr  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   And –  and then once we are  done  

depend ing  on the  ou tcome o f  the  postponement  app l i ca t ion  

then I  can look a t  the  documents .   

ADV HULLEY SC:   Thank you Mr  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .   Counse l  fo r  Mr  Mhlongo you can –  

they w i l l  san i t i se  and then –  the  pod ium and then you can  

come fo rward .    20 

ADV MANALA:   Good a f te rnoon Cha i rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Good a f te rnoon.  

ADV MANALA:   Cha i rperson f i rs t l y  le t  me express  some 

gra t i tude to  my learned f r iend Mr  Hu l ley.   He has e levated 

me too  soon I  am not  ye t  there  bu t  we hope w i l l  tha t  some 
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t ime in  l i fe .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Maybe he i s  p rophesy ing .   Le t  us  hope  

so .   So you must  embrace the  p rophecy.    

ADV MANALA:   Hence I  exp ress s incere  gra t i tude to  h im.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

ADV MANALA:   Yes Cha i r  I  am Mana la  and ME I  appear  

together  w i th  my  learned f r iend Mr  LJ  Mad iba and we are  

ins t ruc ted  by  Mr  Mar inga o f  Mar inga A t to rneys.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes and is  the  surname Mnala  or  

Mana la?  10 

ADV MANALA:   Mana la ,  M-a -n-a- l -a .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh M-a - l -a - l -a  

ADV MANALA:   That  i s  ce r ta in .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh okay a l r igh t .   Thank you.   You f rom 

the  Durban branch o f  the  Bar?  

ADV MANALA:   No I  am f rom the  Tshwane Soc ie ty  o f  

Advocates  i t  i s  based Tshwane wi th  Themba 00:10:40.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay a l r igh t .  

ADV MANALA:   Thank you.   Cha i rperson as  i t  has  been  

sa id  by  our  lea rned f r iend… 20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l  be fore  you  proceed why is  i t  no t  a  

good enough reason fo r  me to  d ismiss  th is  app l i ca t ion  tha t  

your  ins t ruc t ing  a t to rney cannot  spe l l  p rac t i c ing  cor rec t l y?  

ADV MANALA:   He cannot  spe l l?  

CHAIRPERSON:   P rac t ic ing .  
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ADV MANALA:   Wel l  I  suspect  i t  wou ld  have been  a  case 

o f  an  au to  cor rec t ion  so  the  computer  wou ld  have jumped.   

Yes indeed tha t  i s  no t  cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   So  you a re  de fend ing  h im? 

ADV MANALA:   I t  does indeed happen.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l  I  –  in  1999 a f te r  I  had been  

appo in ted  to  the  then Transvaa l  P rov inc ia l  D iv i s ion  and in  

my f i rs t  admiss ions tha t  I  was do ing  I  found tha t  a  lo t  o f  

lawyers  do  not  know how to  spe l l  the  verb  prac t ise .   They 

a lways put  c  wh ich  is  fo r  a  noun ins tead o f  s  and I  thought  10 

tha t  I  needed to  g ive  them qu i te  a  hard  t ime fo r  tha t  and  

say a t  leas t  you i f  you  know how to  –  to  spe l l  p rac t ise  i f  

you  want  to  p rac t ise .  

ADV MANALA:   Yes.  No,  no .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay a l r igh t  le t  us  p roceed.  

ADV MANALA:   Yes we are  we l l  aware  tha t  we shou ld  no t  

make tha t  m is take now anymore .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

ADV MANALA:   Bu t  now Cha i rperson you are  –  you have 

a l ready been to ld  tha t  there  is  an  app l i ca t ion  fo r  20 

postponement  and tha t  the  app l i ca t ion  was fo rmal l y  

t ransmi t ted  to  the  commiss ion  yesterday.  

 So par t  o f  the  exp lanat ion  wou ld  be  to  address you 

as  to  why the  app l i ca t ion  was made la te  i n  the  proverb ia l  

e leventh  hour.    
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 You wou ld  a lso  have seen tha t  the  app l i ca t ion  is  

made by  the  a t to rney o f  reco rd  Mr  Mar inga and  in  the  

course  o f  our  address to  you we w i l l  a lso  se t  ou t  the  

reasons why i t  had to  be  h im and  not  Co lone l  Mh longo in  

h is  own capac i ty.  

 Now Cha i rpe rson  I  have jus t  now been presented  

w i th  the  app l i ca t ion  fo r  postponement  in  a  bund le  s im i la r  to  

the  one tha t  you have the re .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.  

ADV MANALA:   And I  am go ing  to  t ry  acqua in t  myse l f  o f  10 

the  number ing  bu t  I  am assuming sa fe l y  tha t  the  las t  two 

d ig i t s  a re  the  page numbers  and as  I  re fe r  to  each page I  

shou ld  use those numbers  as  they appear.  

 Now Cha i rperson  I  want  to  s ta r t  o f f  w i th  what  we  

character i se  as  the  commencement  o f  what  then  

crys ta l l i ses  i n to  a  course  o f  ac t ion  on  a  Thursday 

a f te rnoon.  

  I  am go ing  to  re fer  you Cha i rpe rson to  page 5 ,  6  

and 7 .   Now f rom page 5  a t  the  bo t tom there  paragraph 13  

you w i l l  no te  Cha i rperson tha t  i t  i s  ind ica ted  tha t  on  Fr iday  20 

the  5 t h  February  the  commiss ion  served to  the  a t to rney o f  

record  o f  Co lone l  Mh longo a  summons d i rec t ing  tha t  he  

shou ld  appear  be fore  the  commiss ion  today.  

 So what  you have there  is  a  7  day no t ice  pe r iod .   

He i s  to ld  on  the  5 t h  to  say you have to  appear  be fore  the  
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commiss ion  on  the  fo l low ing Fr iday  be ing  12 February.  

 Now as you tu rn  the  page Cha i rpe rson you w i l l  see  

bu l le t  po in ts .   There  are  da rk  bu l le t  po in ts  and there  are  

fa in te r  bu l le t  po in ts .   Now tha t  –  those bu l le t  po in ts  

Cha i rperson i l l us t ra te  what  was sa id  in  those summons.  

 He was inv i ted  to  come and address a l l  o f  these  

mat te rs  wh ich  are  bu l le ted  here  inc lud ing  these sub-bu l le t s  

wh ich  you see in  a  fa in t  co lou r  and u l t imate ly  a l l  mat te rs  

inc identa l  to  the  a foresa id .   That  i s  you f ind  a t  page 7  o f  

the  app l i ca t ion .  10 

 Now upon rece iv ing  th is  summons over  the  weekend  

te lephone co r respondence ensues  between the  a t to rney as  

we l l  as  the  l ega l  team a r rang ing  a  pre-hear ing  mee t ing  fo r  

Monday w i th  the  a im o f  secur ing  a  –  an  easy pa thway fo r  

Fr iday to  dea l  w i th  p rov is iona l  mat te rs  re la ted  to  the  

hear ing .  

 Now a t  tha t  p re-hear ing  conference wh ich  was then  

ar ranged and convened I  be l ieve  on Fr iday –  I  mean on 

Monday a f te rnoon a t  a round ha l f  past  two.   Dur ing  tha t  

meet ing  we and by  we I  mean the  lega l  team o f  Mh longo  20 

then ra ised th ree  quer ies  in  the  fo rm o f  ob jec t ions to  these 

bu l le t  po in ts  to  say we have th ree  d i f f i cu l t ies  w i th  what  you  

say he  must  come dea l  w i th  be fore  the  commiss ion .  

 The f i rs t  one wh ich  I  be l ieve  i t  i s  no t  cont rove rs ia l  

be tween us  on  the  aspect  o f  h is  hea l th  to  say then he  
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shou ld  be  permi t ted  to  appear  be fore  the  commiss ion  

remote ly.   I  w i l l  te l l  you  in  a  moment  what  happened  o f  that  

d iscuss ion  bu t  i t  i s  impor tan t  tha t  you note  fo r  purposes o f  

an  exp lanat ion  as  to  why we had to  come th is  la te  w i th  the  

app l i ca t ion .  

 We were  then d i rec ted  to  mount  a  fo rmal  app l i ca t ion  

fo r  h is  appearance remote l y  bu t  I  w i l l  come to  tha t  aspect  

in  a  very  shor t  wh i le .  

 So essent ia l l y  then you le f t  w i th  two.   Of  those two  

we ra ise  an  issue about  the  ev idence o f  Mr  Jouber t  then 10 

you f ind  tha t  Cha i r  a t  page 7  o f  the  app l i ca t ion  under  

parag raph 14.   We –  14 .1  and 14.2 .    

 A t  14 .1  th is  i s  where  we ra i se  an  ob jec t ion  us  

aga ins t  the  ev idence o f  Jouber t  –  Mr  Jouber t  –  Terence  

Jouber t  apo log ies .  

 Now there  what  i s  ind ica ted  is  tha t  h is  ev idence to  

the  ex ten t  tha t  they say imp l i ca tes  Co lone l  Mh longo  ought  

to  be  preceded by  a  no t ice  in  te rms o f  Ru le  3 .  

 Now when we hav ing  tha t  d iscuss ion  i t  immedia te ly  

emerges tha t  no  a  no t ice  in  te rms o f  Ru le  3  has been  20 

t ransmi t ted  bu t  t ransmi t ted  to  Mhlongo ’s  emai l .   I t  was not  

ava i led  to  the  a t to rney bu t  i t  was ava i led  to  Mhlongo  

h imse l f  who you wou ld  see in  the  a f f idav i t  tha t  he  d id  no t  

rece ive  i t  bu t  we make no issue o f  tha t .  

 So upon hav ing  addressed th is  i ssue the  par t ies  
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then agree tha t  as  soon as  we conc lude tha t  no t ice  

together  w i th  the  accompany ing  annexures w i l l  be  ava i led  

to  the  lega l  team o f  Mh longo on tha t  very  day.   That  i s  

Monday and i t  was subsequent ly  ava i led  a t  a round e igh t  

o ’c lock .   That  was the  f i rs t  aspect .  

 Now the  second aspect  was to  –  was w i th  re ference  

to  the  sub –  tha t  i s  the  fa in t  bu l le t  po in ts  where  you see 

the  record ings s ta r t ing  f rom page 6  –  those fa in t  bu l le t  

po in ts .    

 We then ob jec ted  to  the  use o f  these record ings  10 

tha t  i s  the  record ing  be tween Cha i rperson wou ld  see tha t  

a t  page 6  the  las t  fa in t  –  I  mean  dark  bu l le ts  the reunder  

you wou ld  see there  are  fa in t  sub-bu l le t s .   I t  re fe rs  to  a l l  

mat te rs  re la t ing  to  o r  emanat ing  f rom the  te lephon ic  

conversa t ions be tween Mr  Toshan Panday and an unknown 

male /s  on  th is  da te .    

 And the  next  one is  tha t  o f  the  same person… 

CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l  le t  us  jus t  focus on  the  impor tan t  

th ings.   What  a re  the  reasons fo r  why Mr  Mhlongo seeks a  

postponement?  20 

ADV MANALA:   Yes Cha i rpe rson I  –  jus t  to  round  up on  

these two po in ts  and then we shou ld  be  there  in  a  m inute  

and I  w i l l  c la r i f y  the  very  reasons why we seek i t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   The reasons fo r  the  postponements  are  

the  ones tha t  I  am most  in te res ted  in .  
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ADV MANALA:   Yes.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .  

ADV MANALA:   So  –  so  Cha i rperson once we then ra ised  

those two ob jec t i ons inc lud ing  the  lega l i t y  ob jec t ion .   Th is  

i s  work ing  aga ins t  the  background o f  the  who le  sub.    

 Now a  m inute  la te r  on  dur ing  tha t  day we rece ived a  

Ru le  3 .3  Not ice  wh ich  then a f fo rds  four teen days  w i th in  

wh ich  to  react  to  the  ev idence o f  Terence Jouber t  and we 

take tha t  to  say i t  may run  e i ther  f rom the  Fr iday when i t  

was t ransmi t ted  o r  i t  may run  … 10 

CHAIRPERSON:   I f  you  are  comfor tab le  to  take  o f f  the  

mask tha t  m ight  he lp .  

ADV MANALA:   Okay.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Bu t  i f  you  are  no t  comfor tab le  I  w i l l  

l i s ten .   I  hear  you  but  I  wou ld  hear  you much more  c leare r.  

ADV MANALA:   Okay le t  me –  le t  me make sure .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes because I  th ink  there  i s  enough  

d is tance –  soc ia l  d is tanc ing .  

ADV MANALA:   Yes le t  me make sure  tha t  we communica te  

h is  case c lea r.    20 

 So Cha i rperson  we a t  a  po in t  where  the  two 

ob jec t ions were  ra ised.   The f i rs t  one we ava i l ed  tha t  

no t ice  in  te rms o f  Ru le  3 .   The second one we ra ised an  

issue o f  lega l i t y  and when we get  the  Ru le  3 .3  Not ice  

wh ich  then a f fo rds  four teen days  we do so  on  Monday in  
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the  even ing .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l  the  3 .3  –  Ru le  3 .3  Not ice  I  see in  

the  papers  and tha t  what  i s  –  what  the  lega l  team has 

commenta ted  to  you u l t imate ly  i s  tha t  the  ev idence tha t  w i l l  

be  led  today to  wh ich  Co lone l  Mh longo wou ld  –  about  

wh ich  he  wou ld  be  quest ioned re la tes  to  Mr  Jouber t ’s  

ev idence about  I  th ink  the i r  conversa t ion .  

ADV MANALA:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   And not  a  lo t  o f  o ther  th ings.   Now as fa r  

as  tha t  i s  concerned I  am under  the  impress ion  tha t  Mr  10 

Mhlongo wou ld  have rece ived a  3 .3  Not ice  somet ime las t  

year.  

ADV MANALA:   Yes tha t  i s  cor rec t .   So… 

CHAIRPERSON:   So  –  so  there  shou ld  be  no issue about  a  

3 .3  Not ice  in  respect  o f  Mr  Jouber t ’s  ev idence.  

ADV MANALA:   Re la ted  to  tha t  par t  o f  the  ev idence.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Re la ted  to  tha t  par t  ja .  

ADV MANALA:   Yes bu t  Cha i rperson wou ld  reca l l  the  3 .3  

Not ice  was not  g iven f rom Terence  –  Mr  Terence Jouber t ;  i t  

was g iven f rom the  ev idence o f  Genera l  Booysen and tha t  20 

o f  Nxasana.  

 Those w i tnesses were  ment ion ing  th is  conversa t ion  

as  par t  o f  the  reasons why they  come to  the  conc lus ion  

they came to .   They re l ied  a lso  on  h is  a f f idav i t s  wh ich  were  

a t tached as  annexures.  
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 So  when Co lone l  Mh longo responded to  them he 

mere ly  took the  v iew o f  course  f i rs t l y  gu ided by  your  

p rev ious ru l ings  tha t  he  cannot  app ly  to  c ross-examine 

them because cannot  come and  say we l l  I  d ispute  tha t  

wh ich  was sa id  you are  no  longer  –  Cha i rperson  reca l l s  

tha t  l ine  o f  ru l ings .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.  

ADV MANALA:   So  what  he  then d id  he  pu t  up  an  a f f idav i t  

where  Terence Jouber t  moves to  say the  ear l ie r  a f f idav i t  

wh ich  was re l ied  upon is  no t  an  a f f idav i t  o f  h is .   10 

 So he then asser ts  tha t  pos i t ion  and leaves the  

mat te r  the re .   So  to  the  ex ten t  tha t  he  has to  dea l  w i th  a l l  

o f  those aspects  a t  leas t  re la t ing  to  tha t  he  then re l ies  on  

the  second a f f idav i t  wh ich  he  then 00:23:11.  

 But  what  you then have Cha i rpe rson subsequent ly  

i s  tha t  a round the  24 t h  o f  Ju ly  2020 Mr  Jouber t  deposes to  

another  a f f idav i t .   In  tha t  a f f idav i t  he  resusc i ta tes  the  

ear l ie r  a f f idav i t  wh ich  was then –  wh ich  he  had d is tanced  

h imse l f  f rom.  

 Now we and th is  i s  where  I  shou ld  take  you 20 

Cha i rperson to  page 13 –  th is  i s  page 13 as  we l l  as  page  

12.    

CHAIRPERSON:   Gone th rough the  who le  a f f idav i t  in  the  

meant ime.  

ADV HULLEY SC:     Yes thank you  Cha i rpe rson.  
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CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .   But  you –  ja  you can make the  

po in ts .  

ADV MANALA:   Yes.   So there  Cha i rperson you wou ld  f ind  

a  le t te r  tha t  i s  wr i t ten  on  28 Augus t  las t  yea r.   Th is  i s  a f te r  

we had le f t  here  on  the  13 t h .   In  th is  le t te r  a t  pa rag raph 4 .5  

on  page 13 Co lone l  Mh longo requests  an  a f f idav i t  o f  

Terence Jouber t  because he saw h im a t  the  commiss ion  

th rough h i s  a t to rney o f  course  and in  our  no tes  he  is  

ava i lab le  as  a  w i tness.  

 Then he makes a  request .   Th is  request  i s  made on 10 

the  28 t h  o f  Augus t  las t  year  to  say  ava i l  h is  ev idence to  me 

so  tha t  I  can conf ron t  h im d i rec t l y.  

CHAIRPERSON:   That  i s  the  th i rd  a f f idav i t  o f  –  tha t  i s  

Jouber t?  

ADV MANALA:   That  i s  the  th i rd  a f f idav i t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .  

ADV MANALA:   Now i f  you then tu rn  two more  pages or  

ra the r  –  yes a t  page 16 you w i l l  f ind  a  fo l low up le t te r ;  a  

fo l low up le t te r  request ing  a  response to  tha t  le t te r  wh ich  

requests  tha t  in fo rmat ion .  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.  

ADV MANALA:   Now here  we do not  have i t  and we  

requested fo r  i t  in  August  as  we l l  as  in  September  to  –  we 

–  to  a  po in t  when  we are  g iven tha t  on  Fr iday and you w i l l  

see  the  h is to ry  as  to  how the  days  evo lved.   In  fac t… 
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CHAIRPERSON:   So  you –  you on ly  ge t  the  –  Mr  Jouber t ’s  

th i rd  a f f idav i t  las t  Fr iday?  

ADV MANALA:   No.   We say Cha i rperson we got  i t  on  

Monday a f te r  a  p re-meet ing  conference and wh i ls t… 

CHAIRPERSON:   Monday th i s  week?  

ADV MANALA:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

ADV MANALA:   Why we say tha t  i t  i s  because the  

summons was se rved on the  a t to rneys.   So we know then  

tha t  the  commiss ion  knows to  communica te  w i th  Mhlongo  10 

they communica te  w i th  the  a t to rney to  say tha t  the  emai l  

was sent  to  h im tha t  there  is  no  proof  o f  rece ip t  f rom h i s  

00 :25 :33 and a l l  o f  those.  

 Then i t  makes the  Fr iday d i f f i cu l t  bu t  wh ichever  one 

tha t  the  Cha i rpe rson accepts  the  Fr iday or  Monday they 

w i l l  se t  ou t  how they –  how the  c lock  then t i cked go ing  

fo rward  f rom Monday,  Tuesday,  Wednesday and Thursday 

lead ing  to  today.  

 So a f te r  we moun t  th is  app l i ca t ion  because we want  

to  l i s ten  to  Mr  Jouber t ’s  ev idence dec ide  how to  dea l  w i th  20 

i t  be tween the  scheme o f  the  Ru le  3 .3 .  

 We a re  then to ld  tha t  no  in  fac t  the  a f f idav i t  –  the  

th i rd  a f f idav i t  was ava i led  to  you on the  27 t h  o f  Ju ly  2020.   

We are  then g iven an emai l  wh ich  Cha i rperson wou ld  have  

found I  be l ieve  jus t  be fore  the  a f f idav i t… 
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CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l  I  d id  no t  look  a t  the  annexures.  

ADV MANALA:   Yes le t  me re fe r  you to  tha t… 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja  what  page?  

ADV MANALA:   Yes the  emai l  you f ind  a t  page 25.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay,  yes .  

ADV MANALA:   Now tha t  page 25 Cha i rperson is  

addressed by  Wi l l iam Nicho lson on Monday 27 Ju ly  a t  20  

m inutes  a f te r  2  o ’c lock  in  the  morn ing .   You wou ld  see  

there  jus t  on  the  las t  pa r t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   There  are  th ree  emai l s  on  tha t  page  10 

wh ich  is  the  r igh t  one tha t  you are  look ing  a t?  

ADV MANALA:   Yes now the  –  we are  look ing  a t  the  f i rs t  

emai l ;  the  top  emai l .  

CHAIRPERSON:   The top  one ja .  

ADV MANALA:   Yes.   So there  Cha i rperson wou ld  see tha t  

i t  i s  addressed to  the  f i rs t  addressee there to  i t  i s  the  

a t to rney o f  record  o f  Mr  –  I  mean o f  Co lone l  Mh longo.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

ADV MANALA:   Now i t  i s  addressed there  on  the  27 t h  o f  

Ju l y  2020 a t  20  m inutes  a f te r  2  ear ly  in  the  morn ing .  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Was tha t  be fore  your  appearance or  

a f te r?  

ADV MANALA:   Yes.   That  i s  be fo re  the  appearance .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

ADV MANALA:   O f  30  Ju ly.  
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CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

ADV MANALA:   Bu t  here  is  the  d i f f i cu l t y  and these… 

CHAIRPERSON:   And I  –  I  a lso  –  I  was –  I  seem to  have  

thought  tha t  by  the  t ime when I  g ran ted a  postponement  a l l  

the  a f f idav i t s  tha t  were  –  tha t  a l l  the  th ree  a f f idav i t s  wou ld  

have been in  your  team’s  possess ion .   That  was the  

impress ion  so… 

ADV MANALA:    That  was not  the  pos i t ion  because as  you 

wou ld  see a lso  f rom the  a f f idav i t  i t  i s  da ted  tha t  we came 

to  know o f  the  ava i lab i l i t y  o f  Mr  Terence Jouber t  on  the  10 

date  o f  the  30 t h  we came to  know then tha t  he  was  

ava i lab le  as  a  w i tness and tha t  i s  why we took a  d i f fe ren t  

approach in  re la t i on  to  the  approach o f  h is  ev idence.  

 But  Cha i rperson I  want  us  to  dea l  s l igh t ly  w i th  a  

d ispute  tha t  then ar ises  on  th is  po in t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes bu t  I  want  you to  say to  me the  

reasons fo r  a  pos tponement  a re  abcd.   

ADV MANALA:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Then you can e labora te  i f  you  need to  

e labora te  under  each one o f  them.  20 

ADV MANALA:   I t  i s  because we d id  no t  rece ive  the  

a f f idav i t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   The th i rd  a f f idav i t?  

ADV MANALA:   The th i rd  a f f idav i t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Unt i l  Monday?  
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ADV MANALA:   Unt i l  Monday.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay how many pages is  the  a f f idav i t?  

ADV MANALA:   Cha i rperson tha t  i s  the  o the r  aspect .   Now 

read ing  the  a f f idav i t  and we have se t  tha t  ou t  and I  w i l l  te l l  

you  jus t  in  a  moment  where  you wou ld  f ind  tha t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .  

ADV MANALA:   Ja  in  the  a f f idav i t .   Yes you wou ld  f ind  tha t  

f rom page 9  go ing  th rough to  10 .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .  

ADV MANALA:   The d i f f i cu l t y  tha t  we have and you wou ld  10 

have seen the  med ica l  ev idence a round h is  s ta te  o f  hea l th  

i s  tha t  you cannot  consu l t  in  be tween Monday and  

Thursday because he is  unab le  to  t rave l  ou ts ide  KZN.  

 The on ly  mode l  tha t  you have  ava i lab le  i s  the 

te lephon ic  mode l .   You must  te lephone whether  by  those  

o ther  apps and a l l  o f  tha t  we then ga ined contac t  w i th  

. . . [ ind is t inc t ] .   He is  uncomfo r tab le  w i th  consu l t ing  because  

based on what  you have there  i s  c lea r  ev idence tha t  h is  

ca l l s  a re  in te rcep ted and are  mon i to red .    

 So what  we heard  and th is  i s  in  te rms o f  a  so lu t ion  20 

to  what  we have . . . [ ind is t inc t ] .   What  we have reso lved was 

tha t  we shou ld  make t ime in  the  course  o f  next  week in  the  

f i rs t  th ree  days.  The lega l  team shou ld  t rave l  down to  KZN 

to  be  w i th  h im and dea l  w i th  the  a f f idav i t  and to  f ina l i se 

what  has to  be  done in  re la t ion  to  tha t ,  and tha t  wou ld  -  
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and I  know Cha i rperson,  I  shou ld  no t  be  say ing  i t  th is  way 

but  eventua l l y  i t  i s  what  i t  i s .   That  wou ld  s t i l l  then be  

w i th in  the  14-days wh ich  in  te rms o f  the  regu la t ions is  a  

s tandard  fa i r  per iod  o f  tha t  p rocedure .  

 So what  we propose.   I t  i s  no t  an  indef in i te .   The  

aspect  o f  the  pos tponement .   I t  i s  jus t  tha t  we need to  be  – 

a t  leas t  w i th in  those two days.  

 And out  o f  the  reasons suppor t i ng  tha t ,  i s  tha t  

absent  -  a  spec i f i c  ind ica t ion  a t  leas t  f rom the  lega l  team 

to  say the  14-days a l lowed per iod  shou ld  be  t runcated.    10 

 We submi t  tha t  those 14-days shou ld  be  a l lowed  

and tha t  we shou ld  be  ab le  to  be  back. . .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Wel l ,  what  d id  you say about  the  fac t  

tha t  the  emai l  a t  page 25 appears  on  the  face  o f  i t  who 

have sent  you the  a f f idav i t  to  the  a t to rney?  

ADV MANALA:    Yes.   Wi th  tha t  we say the  fo l low ing.   

One,  i t  was around ear l y  morn ing  hours .   Now a  lo t  o f  

th ings wou ld  happen w i th  emai ls  a t  tha t  s tage but  we are  

no t  s ta t ing  tha t  as  a  fac t .    

 What  we re ly  upon is  th is .   I f  you  look a t  the  le t te r  20 

o f  the  28 t h ,  tha t  le t te r  was re-emphas ised aga in  on  the  

15 t h  o f  September.   We are  demonst ra t ing  tha t  we  do not  

have.  

 Now for  somebody tha t  knows tha t  he  had a l ready  

sent  tha t  a f f idav i t ,  one wou ld  have expected one,  to  say:   
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No,  I  have sent  you tha t . . .   Then  I  have done so  on  th i s  

th ing .   But  fo r  what  i t  i s  wor th ,  have i t  aga in .   Then the  

mat te r  wou ld  have been put  to  res t  there .  

 Now what  you a lso  see is  tha t  the  subsequent  

no t ice  wh ich  we say e i ther  Fr iday  or  Monday,  comes w i th  

th is  annexure  and he knows fo r  one to  say bu t  i f  i t  i s  was 

sent  a l l  a long,  why send i t  aga in  and why send  i t  now 

because you wou ld  have eas i l y  sa id  he re  i s  the  no t i ce ,  you  

a l l  have a l l  o f  those documents .    

 So we say even i f  indeed these document  i t  does  10 

appear  tha t  i t  was sent  as  a t  leas t  here .   We say our  

subsequent  o f  es t imate  ought  to  have enab led  one to  come 

to  a  conc lus ion  tha t  maybe had someth ing  had happened to  

tha t  emai l .   Emai ls  a t  th is  hour  o f  n igh t  eas i l y  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    And you say tha t  the  s i tua t ion  cou ld  

have been avo ided by  –  i f  the  Lega l  Team had responded  

to  no t  one le t te r  bu t  two le t te rs  tha t  were  sent .  

ADV MANALA:    Yes,  yes .  

CHAIRPERSON:    O f  course ,  one can –  i f  I  can  hear  what  20 

they have to  say about  tha t .   Then when they d id  no t  

respond,  a lso  f rom your  s ide ,  then there  was s i lence ove r  

qu i te  a  number  o f  months ,  r igh t?  

ADV MANALA:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  
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ADV MANALA:    So Cha i rperson tha t  aspect  i s  no t  

su f f i c ien t ly  canvassed . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

ADV MANALA:    . . .as  to  what  fu r ther  s teps . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    From your  s ide ,  why i f  there  was no 

response d id  you jus t  leave i t  l i ke  tha t  fo r  so  long?  

ADV MANALA:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

ADV MANALA:    The best  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    From the  Lega l  Team,  i f  indeed the  10 

pos i t ion  tha t  they d id  no t  respond,  they shou ld  have 

responded.  

ADV MANALA:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

ADV MANALA:    That  i s  the  indeed so ,  yes .   And  Cha i r,  

one wou ld  th ink  –  jus t  in  c los ing  –  one wou ld  th ink  t ha t  the  

Lega l  Team dec ides wh ich  w i tnesses to  b r ing  and  so  on .   

Based on the  deve lopments ,  we a lso  have had when they 

sa id  i t  has  now not  become necessary  fo r  –  I  be l ieve  

Capta in  Zuma not  to  tes t i f y  because h is  ev idence was  20 

over taken by  tha t .    

 So  you wou ld  a l so  app ly  log i c  f rom what  you say.   

I f  the  Commiss ion  is  no t  respond ing  on tha t ,  he  may be 

ent i t led  to  assume tha t  he  is  no  l onger  needed as  w i tness  

a t  tha t  po in t .    He wou ld  then have no reason to  take  o ther  
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p roceed ing  s teps beyond the  two le t te rs .  

CHAIRPERSON:    O f  course ,  i f  I  g ive  you a  postponement  

then we wou ld  cont inue w i th  the  ev idence o f  Mr  Jouber t .   

And then have your  –  have Mr  Mhlongo ’s  ev idence but  

soon.  

ADV MANALA:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    We cou ld  be  look ing  a t  an  even ing  

sess ion .   Maybe i f  you were  to  f i le  Ms Mhlongo ’s  response  

to  the  mer i t s ,  as  i t  were ,  because I  th ink  you make the  

po in t  tha t  p rev ious l y  he  was con tempt  to  s imp ly  re ly  on  10 

Mr  Jouber t ’s  second a f f idav i t .  

 Now a f te r  be ing  aware  o f  the  th i rd  a f f idav i t  o f  

Mr  Jouber t ,  he  apprec ia tes  tha t  he  needs to  dea l  w i th  the  

mer i t s  o f  the  a l leged conversa t ion .   So tha t  i s  the  a f f idav i t  

tha t  you a re  look ing  a t  f i l i ng? 

ADV MANALA:    Yes,  Cha i rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

ADV MANALA:    That  i s  the  a f f idav i t  we are  look ing  a t  

f i l i ng .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  20 

ADV MANALA:    And . . . [ in te rvenes ]   

CHAIRPERSON:    I  do  no t  want  you to  b reak Cov id  

regu la t ions.   [ laughs]   Not  about  –  i t  must .  

ADV MANALA:    Oh,  yes .  

CHAIRPERSON:    I  d id  no t  hear  you cor rec t l y  bu t  when you  
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were  ta lk  about  14-days in  consu l ta t ion ,  I  was not  sure  

whethe r  you were  ta lk ing  about  consu l t ing  w i th in  14-days 

or  bu t  the  iso la t ion  is  10-days now,  i s  i t  no t?  

ADV MANALA:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    In  the  iso la t ion .   I s  he  no t  on  iso la t ion .  

ADV MANALA:    Cha i rperson,  what  seems to  be  the  

pos i t ion  f rom the  med ica l  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh,  you are  ta lk ing  about  the  Ru le  3 .3 .  

Not ice?  

ADV MANALA:    Yes.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

ADV MANALA:    So  we say i f  you  compute  f rom,  say the 

Monday,  wh ich  we a re  contend ing  to  be  a  fu r ther  da te ,  

wou ld  s t i l l  be  w i th in  the  14-days  i f  we every th ing  by  the  

end o f  next  week and f i le  those a f f idav i t s .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Wel l ,  you  see.   You w i l l  on l y  be  en t i t led  

to  14-days i f  you  show tha t  you d id  no t  rece ive  the  a f f idav i t  

in  Ju ly  las t  year.  

ADV MANALA:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    And as  I  unders tand your  a rgument .   You 20 

are  no t  asser t ing  tha t  i t  was not  rece ived.   What  you are  

asser t ing  is ,  i t  may or  may not  have been rece ived but  you r  

ins t ruc t ing  a t to rney was unaware  o f  i t  hav ing  been  sent  to  

h im or  h is  emai l  and tha t  i s  why he wro te  the  le t t e rs  t ha t  

he  wro te .  
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ADV MANALA:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Now,  i f  I  app roach the  mat te r  on  the  

bas is ,  no t  necessar i l y  tha t  i t  was not  sent  in  Ju ly.   Then i f  I  

do  no t  approach  i t  on  the  bas is  tha t  i t  was not  sent ,  we 

cannot  use the  14-days.   The 14-days wou ld  have to  be  

used i f  I  f ind  as  a  fac t  tha t  i t  was not  sent  in  Ju ly.   You 

see?  

ADV MANALA:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    So  my unders tand ing  o f  your  a rgument  

i s  tha t  you a re  no t  go ing  to  tha t  fa r  to  say i t  was not  sent .   10 

You are  say ing ,  a t  leas t  you were  –  he  was not  aware  

o therwise  he  wou ld  no t  have asked .  

ADV MANALA:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    You know.   So i f  we then proceed  on tha t  

bas is  then the  14-days does not  app ly.  

ADV MANALA:    Yes.   So I  made an i l l us t ra t ion  o f  14-days  

Cha i rperson to  say.   Even i f  you accept  tha t  i t  may have  

been sent  as  i t  appears  f rom 25.    

 There  is  a  s tand ing  ru le  tha t  you  w i l l  f ind  in  the  

regu la t ion  tha t  says th i rd  p rocedure  wou ld  en t i t le  a  person  20 

a f fec ted  to  a  number  o f  14-days.  

 Now what  we are  dea l ing  w i th ,  i t  i s  no t  a  

mechan ica l  app l i ca t ion  or  tha t ,  bu t  an  ob jec t i ve  

assessment  o f  tha t  fac ts .  

CHAIRPERSON:    You are  no t  re ly ing  on  the  ru les .   You 
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a re  s imp ly  say ing  we know what  the  bas i s  on  wh ich  you are  

ask ing  to  make a  dec is ion .  

ADV MANALA:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    We are  no t  say ing  f ind  as  a  fac t  tha t  the 

a f f idav i t  was not  sent  in  Ju ly  las t  year  bu t  we a re  say ing  

th is  i s  what  has happened.   For  whatever  reason,  we d id  

no t  become aware  o f  i t  o r  maybe we have not  checked 

whethe r  o r  no t  techno log ica l l y  i t  was rece ived.  

ADV MANALA:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Bu t  the  fac t  tha t  we wro te  these le t te rs  10 

ind ica te  tha t  we were  no t  aware  tha t  I  had been sent .  

ADV MANALA:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    And the  fac t  tha t  Lega l  Team d id  no t  

respond to  the  le t te rs  –  i f  they  had responded,  i t  was sent ,  

then we wou ld  no t  have been in  th is  s i tua t ion .  

ADV MANALA:    That  i s  the  pos i t ion .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Bu t  a l l  you  have to  say i n  tha t  regard  i s .   

You are  ask ing  to  be  g iven a  fa i r  oppor tun i ty  to  respond.  

ADV MANALA:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Wi thout  the  14-days.   [ laughs]  20 

ADV MANALA:    Yes.   No,  we are  no t  even ins i s t ing  on  the 

14-days because i f  one looks a t  i t ,  as  you ind ica te .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  h ’m.  

ADV MANALA:    We cou ld  have dea l t  w i th  i t  even f rom the  

Monday.   That  was i t .    
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CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m.  

ADV MANALA:    Bu t  fo r  reasons tha t  we se t  ou t  today.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

ADV MANALA:    We are  a l so  s t i l l  even unab le  to  dea l  w i th  

as ide .   So as  par t  o f  the  so lu t ion ,  we are  suggest ing  tha t  

we shou ld  make  ourse l ves ava i lab le  to  t rave l  in  the  f i rs t  

two,  th ree  days o f  the  fo l low ing week.   

CHAIRPERSON:    I f  I  g ran t  the  postponement ,  wou ld  you  

and your  team and Mr  Mhlongo move mounta ins  to  make  

sure  we can proceed before  the  end o f  next  week w i th  h is  10 

ev idence?  

ADV MANALA:    [No aud ib le  rep l y ]   

CHAIRPERSON:    In  o ther  words,  wou ld  you be ab le  to  f i le  

h is  response to  the  a f f idav i t  a t  some s tage in  the  course  o f  

next  week and cou ld  we look a t  an  even ing  sess ion  when  

he can g i ve  ev idence?  

ADV MANALA:    Yes.   F i l ing  the  a f f idav i t ,  we can manage 

to  do  i t  in  the  next  week.   And the  hear ing ,  I  know we have  

jus t  one day,  the  Thursday wh ich  is  wh ich  is  a lso  ou t  o f  

ou r. . .    [Speaker ’s  vo ice  drops  a t  end o f  sentence –  20 

unc lea r. ]  

 I f  i t  i s  someth ing  tha t  i s  a round  Fr iday la te  or  

Saturday a f te rnoon o r  thereabout ] ,  then we can ab le  to  

send our  s tu f f (? ) .  

[Speaker ’s  vo ice  drops a t  end o f  sentence – unc lear. ]  
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CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  le t  us  see.   Okay le t  me hear  what  

Mr  Hu l ley  has to  say.    

ADV MANALA:    Thank you Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.  

ADV MANALA:    That  w i l l  be  ou r  s ide .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Thank you.   He w i l l  san i t i se  f i rs t .  

ADV HULLEY SC:    Thank you Mr  Cha i rman.   Mr  Cha i rman,  

can I  commence by  say ing  f i rs t l y  in  re la t ion  to  the  a f f idav i t  

o f  Mr  Jouber t  and tha t  i t  w i l l  re fe r  to  the  f i rs t ,  second and 

th i rd  a f f idav i t .  10 

 The th i rd  a f f idav i t  i s  the  one wh ich  is  the  bone o f  

content ion  in  these p roceed ings and par t i cu la r l y  whethe r  

they perce i ved tha t  a f f idav i t .  

 Wel l ,  my learned  f r iend has re fer red  you to  one  

emai l  wh ich  he  says may or  may  not  have come to  the i r  

a t ten t ion ,  f rom what  I  unders tand f rom the  debate  tha t  has 

taken p lace here  bu t  w i th  respect  i t  i s  no t  conf ined to  tha t .  

 In  fac t ,  we have sent  i t  to  them on two occas ions,  

no t  jus t  one.   So i f  I  can  re fer  you to  the  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay I  am sor ry.   The a f f idav i t  o f  20 

Mr  Jouber t  tha t  s ta r ts  a t  page  26,  i s  tha t  the  th i rd  

a f f idav i t?   I s  tha t  what  I  re fe r red  to  as  the  th i rd  a f f idav i t?   

That  i s  the  one tha t  was sent  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV HULLEY SC:    Cor rec t ,  th is  i s  the  one tha t  s ta r ts  on  

page 26.  
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CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   Okay?  

ADV HULLEY SC:    And th is  par t i cu la r  a f f idav i t  tha t  i s  

been re fe r red  to  over  he re  is  the  one wh ich  is  a t tached to  

the  emai l  tha t  has been prepared by  Mr  N icho lson,  one o f  

the . . .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

ADV HULLEY SC:    One o f  the  ev idence leaders .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

ADV HULLEY SC:    La ter  on  –  i f  I  can  take  you  fu r ther  

down a long the  same bund le  wh ich  is  page 44 o f  the  same 10 

bund le .   And you  w i l l  see  there  tha t  th is  i s  f rom Boyd E loy  

E  Batsh ikana A t to rneys(?)  [00 :14 :06]   And i t  i s  addressed,  

once aga in ,  to  Mr  Mar inga who is  the  a t to rney fo r  

Co lone l  Mh longo.  

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m.  

ADV HULLEY SC:    And i t  says :    

“P lease f ind  the  a t tached le t te r  fo r  your  

a t ten t ion  and k ind ly  acknowledge rece ip t . ”  

 The le t te r  tha t  he  is  re fe r r ing  to  i s  tha t  wh ich  is  on  

page 45.    20 

CHAIRPERSON:    The le t te r  i s  the  one a t  45?  

ADV HULLEY SC:    Cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja?  

ADV HULLEY SC:    Now,  and  there  were  add i t iona l  

a t tachments  to  th is  par t i cu la r  emai l  and  I  w i l l  
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. . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Th is  i s  th ree  days be fore  the  hear ing?  

ADV HULLEY SC:    I t  i s  th ree  days be fo re  the  hear ing .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

ADV HULLEY SC:    And i t  says  a t  page 45 a t  paragraph. . .   

Sor ry,  i t  i s  da ted  the  27 t h  o f  Ju ly  o f  2020 and a t  paragraph 

2  i t  says :  

“As you are  aware ,  Advocate  Mxo l is i  Sand i le  

O l ive r  Nxasana tes t i f ied  on  the  12 t h  o f  June o f  

2019 and upon fu r ther  rep resenta t ion  o f  h is  10 

ev idence before  the  Commiss ion  on  the  

19 t h  o f  August ,  an  aud io  record ing  o f  the  

conversa t ion  be tween your  c l ien t  and 

Mr  Ter rence Jouber t  wh ich  had been dea l t  w i th  

by  Nxasana dur ing  the  p rev ious tes t imony was 

p layed.  

We enc lose a  copy o f  th is  record ing . ”  

 So we have g i ven  them the  record ing  i t se l f .  

“ . . . together  w i th  the  t ransc r ip t  a l ready sent  to  

your  c l ien t  together  w i th  h i s  Ru le  3 .3 .  Not ice  20 

in  respect  o f  the  ev idence fo r  your  c l ien t ’s  

cons idera t ion . ”  

 Then 3 :  

“The t ransc r ip t  o f  Advocate  Nxasana ’s  

ev idence –  tes t imony on the  12 t h  o f  June 2019 
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and 19 August  2019 w i th  regard  to  the  

record ings ava i l ab le  on  the  Commiss ion ’s  

webs i te .  

Your  c l ien t  shou ld  expect  quest ions f rom the  

ev idence leaders  concern ing  th is  aud io . ”  

 On the  fo l low ing  page,  a t  paragraph –  page 46,  

parag raph 4  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    I  am sor ry.   What  i s  the  po in t  –  what  i s  

your  po in t  about  the  le t te rs  a t  page  45?  

ADV HULLEY SC:    So  what  has t ransp i red ,  as  fa r  as  th is  10 

is  concerned,  i s  tha t  we have g iven them a  copy  o f  the  

ac tua l  record ing  i t se l f .   That  i s  the  record ing  wh ich  the  

sub jec t  mat te r  o f  th is  d ispute .   That  i s  the  –  so  tha t  

record ing  is  g iven to  them.  

 Then the  a t tached to  the  emai l  i s  a lso  – and  

unfor tunate l y  you cannot  see over  i t  here  on  the  ac tua l  

emai l  i t se l f ,  bu t  I  w i l l  re fe r  you to  an  ea r l ie r  emai l  where  

we dea l  w i th  th is .  

 A t tached to  th is  emai l  i s  a lso  the  a f f idav i t  o f  

Mr  Jouber t .   I t  i s  a t tached to  th is  emai l .  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    The th i rd  a f f idav i t?  

ADV HULLEY SC:    The th i rd  a f f idav i t .   So i t  has  no t  been  

sent  to  them on ly  once,  i t  ac tua l l y  has been sent  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Bu t  the  le t te r  does not  say  anyth ing  
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about  tha t ,  hey?  

ADV HULLEY SC:    So  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    The le t te r /emai l  a t  page 46 and – pages 

45 and 46 does not  say  anyth ing  about  Mr  Jouber t ’s  th i rd  

a f f idav i t  be ing  a t tached,  i s  i t  no t?   Because tha t  i s  what  I  

was look ing  fo r  when I  was read ing .  

ADV HULLEY SC:    Yes.   So what  we do i s  then –  because 

l i ke  I  say  you cannot  see i t  over  here  on  the  emai l  i t se l f  

because i t  i s  obv ious ly  an  embedded document .  

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m.  10 

ADV HULLEY SC:    I t  i s  no t  re fe r red  to  in  the  le t te r  bu t  i t  

i s  an  embedded document  wh ich  is  a t tached to  th is  emai l .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes?  

ADV HULLEY SC:    So  i t  fo rms  par t  o f  the  ema i l .   The 

emai l ,  un for tunate ly,  on ly  re fe rs  to  the  ac tua l  le t te r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Bu t  somebody needs to  say tha t .   

[ laughs]  

ADV HULLEY SC:    Bu t  what  I  am –  what  –  wh ich  is  what  I  

am go ing  to  take  you to  now.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  20 

ADV HULLEY SC:    I f  I  can  take  you page 30.   Sor ry,  20 .   

Pardon me Mr  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Page?  

ADV HULLEY SC:    Page 20.  

CHAIRPERSON:    20 .    
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ADV HULLEY SC:    Th i s  i s  a  le t te r  tha t  was  wr i t ten  today 

wh ich  was been sent  o f f  by  the  Commiss ion ’s  Secre tar ia t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m? 

ADV HULLEY SC:    And i f  I  can  j us t  re fe r  you to . . .   I f  you  

w i l l  bear  w i th  me .   To  page –  on  page 21.   A t  the  foo t  o f  

tha t  page,  paragraph 9 .  

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m? 

ADV HULLEY SC:    Paragraph 9 :  

“On the  27 t h  o f  Ju ly  2020,  two days be fo re  the  

prev ious hear ing ,  the  fo l low ing was sent  to  10 

you:  

a )   Mr  Jouber t ’s  a f f idav i t  o f  24  Ju ly  2020  

and we a t tached,  marked A ,  a  copy o f  

Advocate  N icho lson ’s  emai l  and conf i rmat ion . ”  

 I  have taken you,  Mr  Cha i r,  to  tha t  emai l  a l ready.  

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m.  

ADV HULLEY SC:    And:  

“ In  the  le t te r  da ted  the  27 t h  o f  Ju ly  2020 on the  

then Secre tary,  Ms Shaba la  and be a t tached a  

copy o f  tha t  le t te r  marked B .  20 

In  the  le t te r,  Ms Shaba la  conf i rms tha t  we 

enc losed o f  the  copy o f  the  record ing  together  

w i th  the  t ransc r ip t . ”  

 That  I  have a l ready read to  you.   And then C:  

“A copy o f  the  record ing  o f  the  conversa t ion  
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be tween Mr  Jouber t  and Mr  Mhlongo and a  

copy o f  the  t ranscr ip t  o f  the  a foresa id  

record ing . ”  

 So what  i s  be ing  a t tached. . .   Oh,  sor ry  and i f  I  can  

jus t  co r rec t  myse l f .   I  can  say tha t  there  was the  a f f idav i t  

wh ich  was a t tached as  the  embedded document .    

 I t  seems f rom read ing  o f  th is  here  tha t  i s  in  fac t  

inco r rec t .   I  must  jus t  cor rec t  tha t .   In  fac t ,  what  has been 

a t tached was the  record ing  and a  copy o f  the  t ranscr ip t .   A 

copy o f  the  a f f idav i t  o f  Mr  Jouber t  was ac tua l l y  a t tached 10 

on ly  to  Mr  N icho lson ’s  emai l .   I  shou ld  jus t  cor rec t  tha t .   

My apo log ies .  

 So the  po in t  i s .   That  ne i ther  o f  these documents  

were  necessar i l y  been cha l lenged  per  se.   On the  face  o f  

i t ,  the  documents  have gone th rough –  the  emai l  appears  

to  have gone th rough,  on  the  face  o f  i t .   There  is  no  

cha l lenge to  tha t .  

 What  subsequen t ly  happens,  wh ich  is  what  my  

learned f r iend p laces,  i s  the  fact  tha t  on  the  28 t h  o f  August  

what  i s  wr i t ten  is  a  le t te r  f rom Mr  Mar inga in  wh ich  a t  page  20 

13 he says the  fo l low ing a t  paragraph 4 .5 .  

CHAIRPERSON:    What  page is  the  le t te r?  

ADV HULLEY SC:    Page. . .   I t  s ta r ts  o f f  a t  page 12.  

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m? 

ADV HULLEY SC:    Bu t  the  re levant  passage appears  f rom 
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page 13.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

ADV HULLEY SC:    He says:  

“To  th is  end,  Co lone l  Mh longo proposes tha t  

the  Commiss ion  shou ld  ava i l  to  h im the 

ev idence o f  Ter rence Jouber t . ”  

CHAIRPERSON:    I  am sor ry  where  are  you read ing  f rom 

page 13?  

ADV HULLEY SC:    Pardon me.   Page 13 a t  parag raph 4 .5 .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay?  10 

ADV HULLEY SC:    I t  says :  

“To  th is  end,  Co lone l  Mh longo proposes tha t  

the  Commiss ion  shou ld  ava i l  to  h im the 

ev idence o f  Jouber t  and tha t  he  w i l l  respond  

there to  w i th in  the  scheme o f  the  ru les  o f  the 

Commiss ion . ”  

 But  i t  i s  no t  en t i re ly  c lear  what  i s  be ing  re fer red  to  

over  here  bu t  i t  seems when he ta l ks  about  the  ev idence o f  

Mr  Jouber t  and . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    The t ransc r ip t .  20 

ADV HULLEY SC:    He may be re fer r i ng  to  the  ac tua l  

t ranscr ip t  o f  the  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    O f  the  record ing .  

ADV HULLEY SC:    . . .o f  the  record ing ,  wh ich  has in  no  

ways been g i ven to  h im.   He may be re fe r r ing  to  the  
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a f f idav i t .   He may a lso  be  re fer r ing  to  the  poss ib i l i t y  o f  

Mr  Jouber t ’s  ev idence tha t  what  had been g i ven on the  

very  –  tha t  had been g iven on the  day o f  the  30 t h  o f  Ju ly.  

 I t  i s  no t  en t i re ly  c lear  and i t  i s  t rue  tha t  there  is  no  

responses spec i f i ca l l y  to  tha t  paragraph but  what  there  is  a  

response to  i s  the  ba lance o f  the  le t te r.  

 But  le t  me jus t  be  c lea r  about  what  i s  conta ined in  

th is .   Th is  le t te r  i s  concerned,  i f  I  may po in t  ou t ,  i t  i s  

concerned w i th  the  ev idence o f  Mr  Ter rence Jouber t  and 

we have a l ready  dea l t  w i th  tha t .   That  appears  under  10 

paragraphs 4 .1  to  4 .5 .  

 I t  a lso  dea ls  w i th  the  ev idence o f  

Co lone l  Padayachee and tha t  i s  dea l t  w i th  a t  paragraphs  

4 .7  and 4 .9 .    

 So i t  i s  no t  cor rec t  when my lea rned f r iend says,  

as  he  does,  bu t  tha t  Annexure  B  is  a  second oar  fo r  what  i s  

conta ined in  tha t  le t te r  because  tha t  le t te r  i s  g lobu lar  

le t te r.   So there  is  a  response to  an  issue re la t ing  to  

Co lone l  Padayachee.    

 And in  fac t ,  there  i s  an  o f fe r  too .   The issue tha t  20 

had a r isen was whethe r  Co lone l  Mh longo wou ld  l i s ten  to  

the  ev idence o r  ra the r  l i s ten  to  the  reco rd ing  o f  –  tha t  

Co lone l  Padayachee had created in  KwaZulu-Nata l  o r  

whethe r  he  cou ld  l i s ten  to  i t  in  Gauteng.  

 Co lone l  Padayachee had adopted  the  s tance tha t  
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he  wou ld  on l y  p rov ide  i t  to  h im i f  he  l i s tened to  over  here .   

He was not  p repared to  make – and in  fac t ,  we t ransmi t ted  

tha t  to  you on the  las t  occas ion  as  we l l .  

 Co lone l  Padayachee was not  p repared to  make i t  

ava i lab le  over  the  record ing  and he sa id  tha t  they  had to  

come over  here .   He wou ld  p rov ide  a l l  the  ins t rumenta t ion  

to  make i t  ava i lab le .  

 So the  issue tha t  was the  bone o f  content ion  a t  

tha t  s tage was  in  re la t ion  to  Co lone l  Padayachee ’s  

record ings.   Tha t ,  and what  was  be ing  asked fo r  on  the 10 

4 t h  o f  September,  as  we unders tood i t ,  was the  quest ion  o f  

whethe r  he  cou ld  have the  hear ing  o f  those record ings take  

p lace in  Johannesburg  or  whether  i t  cou ld  be  done in  

KwaZulu-Nata l .  

 On Co lone l  Mh longo ’s  vers ion  or  on  Co lone l  

Mh longo ’s  reques t ,  he  wanted i t  to  be  p layed in  KwaZulu-

Nata l .   Co lone l  Padayachee was ins i s t ing  tha t  i t  be  p layed 

here  in  Johannesburg .   U l t imate ly,  Co lone l  Padayachee to  

exceed to  the  request  and a  conven ien t  p lace  was made 

ava i lab le  in  KwaZulu -Nata l  fo r  them to l i s ten  to  the 20 

record ings.  

 A f te r  tha t ,  wh ich  took p lace in  October  o f  las t  yea r,  

a f te r  tha t  th is  issue went  s i len t .   We were  in  those 

c i rcumstances.   There  was no fu r ther  cor respondence o f  i t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Wel l ,  i f  he  says  –  h is  counse l  says you 
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d id  no t  –  the  Lega l  Team respond to  two le t te rs  they  sent .  

ADV HULLEY SC:    Bu t  tha t  i s  my po in t  M’Lord ,  i s  tha t  we 

d id  respond.  

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m? 

ADV HULLEY SC:    A response was by  exceed ing  to  the  

request .   So the  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay sor ry,  le t  us  ge t  tha t  r igh t .   Where  

do  you say the  response is?  

ADV HULLEY SC:    What  –  i f  we cou ld  look –  tu rn  –  i f  you  

cou ld  tu rn  w i th  me? 10 

CHAIRPERSON:    I s  i t  the  le t te r  a t  page 45?  

ADV HULLEY SC:    Page. . .   Sor ry  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    That  was Ju ly  las t  yea r.   Where  is  the  

response?  

ADV HULLEY SC:    The –  what  I  am say ing  is  th is .   There  

was a  response.   There  was no le t te r  tha t  was wr i t ten  bu t  

we responded to  the  request .   The  request  was whe ther  we 

cou ld  have th is  be ing  dea l t  w i th  in  KwaZulu -Nata l  o r  here .   

I  am not  say ing  there  tha t  there  was a  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    No,  the  cor respondence tha t  counse l  fo r  20 

Mr  Mhlongo re fe r red  to  i s  cor respondence tha t  was  say ing :   

P lease le t  us  have Mr  Jouber t ’s  th i rd  a f f idav i t .  

ADV HULLEY SC:    Pardon me.   Pardon me.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Counse l  fo r  Mr  Mhlongo,  Mr  Mana la ,  h is  

po in t  was subsequent  to  the  da te  tha t  was meant  fo r  
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hea r ing  las t  yea r,  subsequent  to  those days.   That  means 

in  the  second ha l f  o f  las t  year.   

 He sa id  Mr  Mhlongo ’s  a t to rney wro te  two le t te rs  to  

the  Commiss ion  say ing :   P lease le t  us  have Mr  Jouber t ’s  

a f f idav i t .   And he  says the  Lega l  Team d id  no t  respond to  

bo th  o f  those le t te rs .  

ADV HULLEY SC:    So  what  he  is  say ing  th is ,  i f  I  

unders tand.   He  is  say ing  tha t  there  was no le t te r  tha t  

responded to  h im.   Now tha t  i s  no t  en t i re l y  t rue  because 

there  was a  le t te r  tha t  responded to  cer ta in  aspects ,  an  10 

emai l .   In  fac t ,  an  emai l  f rom myse l f  wh ich  is  a t tached to  

the  papers .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Was the  le t te r  ta lk ing  about  the  a f f idav i t  

o r  someth ing  e lse?  Because he –  the  po in t  he  is  mak ing  

. . . [ in te rvenes]   

ADV HULLEY SC:    I t  dea l t  w i th  someth ing  e lse .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  tha t  i s  the  th ing .   The po in t  he  is  

mak ing  is .   Two t imes we wro te  to  the  Lega l  Team of  the  

Commiss ion  and  sa id :   P lease,  le t  us  have Mr  Jouber t ’s  

a f f idav i t .  20 

ADV HULLEY SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    And he says:   We never  rece ived a  

response to  tha t ,  to  those two le t te rs .   Obv ious ly,  i f  you 

wr i te  to  them about  o ther  mat te rs ,  tha t  i s  no t  a  response to  

those le t te rs  wh ich  says:   Le t  us  have Mr  Jouber t ’s  
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a f f idav i t .  

ADV HULLEY SC:    So  the  po in t  I  am mak ing  is  tha t  

inso fa r  as  the  request  o r  inso fa r  as  he  speaks  about  

parag raph 4 .5 .  

CHAIRPERSON:    No,  a t  th is  s tage I  jus t  want  to  ta lk  about  

h is  content ion  tha t :   

A l though we cannot  d ispute  tha t  Mr  Jouber t ’s  

a f f idav i t  was sent  to  Co lone l  Mh longo ’s  

a t to rney in  Ju ly.   We were  no t  aware  tha t  i t  

was sent .   Assuming tha t  i t  was sent .   And tha t  10 

is  why we sent  no t  one le t te r  bu t  two le t te rs  to  

the  Lega l  Team.   And the re  was no  response to  

those le t te rs .   And in  those le t te rs  w i l l  say  

p lease le t  us  have Mr  Jouber t ’s  a f f idav i t .  

ADV HULLEY SC:    My response to  tha t .   I  am agree ing  

tha t  there  is  no  le t te r  to  the  response.   I  am not  agree ing  

tha t  there  was no response.   So what  I  am say ing  is  tha t  

there  is  a  response but  those responses were  dea l t  w i th  

te lephon ic  and SMS exchanges.   So i t  was not  dea l t  w i th  

by  way o f  a  fo rmal  le t te r  o r  a  fo rmal  emai l  respond ing  to  20 

tha t  bu t  i t  was . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Was there  a  response by  way o f  an  SMS 

or  Whatsapp message tha t  sa id  –  tha t  responded  to  the  

issue o f  the  a f f idav i t  o f  those le t te rs?  

ADV HULLEY SC:    No,  there  was not  a  response tha t  
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dea l t  w i th  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  tha t  i s  wha t  I  am look ing  fo r  a t  the 

moment .  

ADV HULLEY SC:    Bu t  th is  sub jec t  to  th is  i f  I  can  jus t  say.   

Inso fa r  as  they asked fo r  as  we  –  inso far  as  we speak  

about  the  a f f idav i t .   I  jus t  want  to  be  caut ious and say tha t  

the  le t te r  does not  ask  fo r  the  a f f idav i t .   I t  asks  fo r  the  

ev idence.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Le t  us  jus t  go  to  the  le t te rs .   Le t  me see 

the  two le t te rs  he  was ta lk ing  abou t  because I  d id  no t  read  10 

the  le t te rs .  

ADV HULLEY SC:    So  the  f i rs t  one is  a t  page 13 Mr  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    One,  th ree?  

ADV HULLEY SC:    That  i s  cor rec t .    

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes?  

ADV HULLEY SC:    And we in  th is ,  Co lone l  Mh longo 

repu lses tha t  the  Commiss ion  shou ld  ava i l  to  h im the  

ev idence o f  Mr  Jouber t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m.  

ADV HULLEY SC:    What  –  so  –  and then he goes on to  20 

say and tha t  he  w i l l  p roceed –  he  w i l l  respond there to  

w i th in  the  scheme o f  the  ru les  o f  the  Commiss ion .   What  I  

am say ing  is  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    I s  tha t  the  f i rs t  o f  the  two le t te rs?  

ADV HULLEY SC:    That  i s  the  f i rs t  o f  the  two le t te rs .  
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CHAIRPERSON:    That  i s  28  August .  

ADV HULLEY SC:    The second le t te r  i s  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    So i t  i s  –  i t  i s  no t  spec i f i c  tha t  he  is  

ta lk ing  about  the  a f f idav i t .  

ADV HULLEY SC:    An  a f f idav i t .   That  i s  my po in t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

ADV HULLEY SC:    And I  am not  mak ing  anyth ing  more  

than tha t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    I t  cou ld  mean the  record ing  o f  the  

conversa t ion .  10 

ADV HULLEY SC:    Cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

ADV HULLEY SC:    So  tha t  i s  the  on ly  po in t  I  w i l l  make as  

fa r  as  tha t  i s  concerned.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   Okay.    

ADV HULLEY SC:    And fo r  p resent  purposes.   Obv ious ly,  

we w i l l  ge t  in to  the  debate  a t  a  l a te r  s tage o f  what  i s  the  

imp l ica t ions o f  tha t  and whethe r  they can be re l ied  upon,  

the  fac t  tha t  we had in  fac t  sent  i t  to  them a t  an  ear l ie r  

s tage.  20 

 But  fo r  p resent  purposes,  I  am on ly  mak ing  the  

po in t  tha t  he  ta lks  about  the  ev idence,  he  does not  ta lk  

about  an  a f f idav i t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    H ’m.    

ADV HULLEY SC:    So  in  the  . . . [ in te rvenes]   
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CHAIRPERSON:    And the  second le t te r?  

ADV HULLEY SC:    I s  a t  page 16 o f  the  same bund le .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes?    

ADV HULLEY SC:    And he says:  

“We re fer  to  our  le t te r  da ted  the  28  August  2020 in  

response to  your  cor respondence o f  the  26  August  

o f  2020 regard ing  the  above  mat te r.   Your  

under tak ing  to  the  e f fec t  tha t  a  fo rmal  response w i l l  

be  fu rn ished to  us  in  due course  is  much  

apprec ia ted .   We request  herewi th  to  be  updated 10 

w i th  deve lopments  in  response to  our  le t te r  re fe r red  

to  in  paragraph 1  above. ”  

In  o ther  words,  to  the i r  le t te r  o f  the  28  August .   Now -  so  

ne i the r  one …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    So  pa r t  o f  the  po in t  you are  mak ing  i s  

tha t  those le t te rs  do  no t  make i t  c lear  tha t  …[ in tervenes]  

ADV HULLEY SC:    And I  am not  ta lk ing  …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    …they are  ta lk ing  about  the  a f f idav i t .  

ADV HULLEY SC:    Sor ry.   And I  am not  pu t t ing  i t  any  

h igher.  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

ADV HULLEY SC:    I  am jus t  mak ing  the  po in t  tha t  they do  

not  speak spec i f i ca l l y.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

ADV HULLEY SC:   So  in  the  contex t  o f  tha t  I  am mak ing  
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now a  th i rd  po in t  in  re la t ion  to  the  ea r l ie r  le t te rs  so  tha t  

you can unders tand how i t  i s  tha t  –  o r  when I  say  tha t  we 

have responded,  you can unders tand then,  Mr  Cha i r,  how i t  

i s  tha t  I  say  we have responded.   

 So what  I  am say ing  is  tha t  i f  you  cons ider  the  

ear l ie r  le t te r  o f  the  28  August ,  the  ear l ie r  le t te r  i s  no t  

conf ined to  cons idera t ions re la t ing  to  Mr  Jouber t  a lone,  i t  

a lso  –  i t  concerns  cons idera t ions re la t ing  to  Mayatu (?)    

So the  issue tha t  was –  then became the  foca l  po in t  

o f  the  in te rac t ion  be tween the  pa r ty,  Mr  Mor inga and the  10 

Commiss ion  and  in  re la t ion  to  Co lone l  Mh longo was  

spec i f i ca l l y  the  i ssue o f  whethe r  Co lone l  Mh longo cou ld  

l i s ten  to  the  record ing  e i ther  in  Johannesburg  o r  in  Durban.    

So there  was ongo ing  in te rac t ion  be tween the  

par t ies  in  re la t ion  to  tha t  i ssue.   So –  and where  do  I  ge t  

tha t  f rom,  the  papers  wh ich  a re  be fore  us .   I f  I  can  take  

you to  –  and I  have re fer red  you a l ready,  Mr  Cha i r,  to  page  

20,  wh ich  is  the  le t te r  tha t  was  sent  o f f  today by  the  

secre tar ia t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    You sa id  you want  me to  go  what  page?  20 

ADV HULLEY SC:    Pardon me,  i t  is  page 20,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  yes .  

ADV HULLEY SC:    I  jus t  want  to  take  you to  the  passages  

in  th is  where  we  re fer red  to  the  le t te r  to  what  t ransp i red  

subsequent  to  September.   
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CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

ADV HULLEY SC:    I f  you  wou ld  jus t  bear  w i th  me,  Mr  

Cha i r,  [ ind i s t inc t  –  d ropp ing  vo ice ] .    Unfor tunate ly  th is  

was jus t  made ava i lab le  to  me before  the  hear ing .  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  want  to  wrap th is  up ,  we have reached  

…[ in tervenes]  

ADV HULLEY SC:    Pardon me,  Mr  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    …An hour  mark  dea l ing  w i th  the  

postponement  app l i ca t ion .  

ADV HULLEY SC:    I f  I  cou ld  take  you to  the  bo t tom,  the 10 

foo t  o f  page 23.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

ADV HULLEY SC:    We s t ress  tha t  the  le t te r  re l ied  upon by  

you dated the  4  September  had noth ing  whatsoever  to  do  

w i th  Mr  Jouber t ’s  ev idence.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

ADV HULLEY SC:     

“Th is  re la ted  to  your  reques t  tha t  Co lone l  

Padayachee ’s  record ing  ge t  p layed back to  h im in  

Kwazu lu-Nata l  as  opposed to  in  Gauteng. ”  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

ADV HULLEY SC:     

“These record ings were  subsequent ly  p layed to  your  

c l ien t  in  you r  p resence in  October  o f  2020 and the  

t ranscr ip ts  the reof  were  p rov ided very  shor t l y  
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thereaf te r. ”  

Now what  we are  say ing  is  inso fa r  as  tha t  i s  

concerned,  i s  tha t  the  issue tha t  appeared to  remain  in  

content ion  re la ted  to  whether  we cou ld  p lay  i t  in  Kwazu lu-

Nata l  o r  in  Gauteng.   U l t imate ly  i t  was p layed in  Kwazu lu-

Nata l .   The t ranscr ip ts  were  made ava i lab le  to  h im.    

So in  the  contex t  o f  tha t ,  the  t rue  issue tha t  –  o r  

th is  i ssue re la t ing  to  the  ev idence ,  whether  i t  inc ludes the  

ac tua l  a f f idav i t  o r  someth ing  less ,  tha t  i ssue never  a rose  

aga in  a f te r  tha t .   I t  on ly  a rose then fo r  the  f i rs t  t ime when  10 

we had the  hear ing  [ ind is t inc t  –  d ropp ing  vo i ce ] .   What  we 

are  say ing  is  tha t  on  the  ev idence as  i t  s tands… 

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

ADV HULLEY SC:    Or  on  the  documenta t ion  as  i t  s tands i t  

seems tha t  there  are  –  there  is  a t  leas t  one emai l  tha t  was  

then to  sent  on  ob ta in ing  tha t  a f f idav i t ,  there  i s  o ther  

cor respondence wh ich  re fer red  no t  to  the  a f f idav i t  bu t  

a t tached as  cop ies  o f  ac tua l  record ing  and the  t ranscr ip t .    

 We wou ld  submi t  tha t ,  w i th  respect ,  the  par t ies  

…[ in tervenes]  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .   No,  tha t  i s  f ine .   Le t  me hear  what  

Mr  Mana la  has in  rep ly.  

ADV HULLEY SC:    Thank you.  

CHAIRPERSON :    The one th ing  wh ich  seemed to  count  in  

h is  favour  was the  idea tha t  they  asked fo r  –  they asked 
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the  lega l  team to  fu rn ish  them wi th  a f f idav i t  by  way o f  two  

le t te rs  to  wh ich  the  lega l  team to  respond but  you make the  

po in t  tha t  when you look a t  those le t te rs  i t  i s  no t  c lear  tha t  

tha t  i s  what  they are  ta lk ing  about .   So le t  me hear  Mr  

Mana la ,  I  want  to  f ina l i se  th is ,  I  do  no t  want  us  to  waste  a  

lo t  o f  t ime tha t  we do not  have.  

ADV HULLEY SC:    Thank you,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    So  Mr  Mana la ,  as  you come fo rward ,  tha t  

i s  the  one issue  wh ich  was coun t ing  in  your  favour  bu t  I  

th ink  the  vagueness o f  the  le t te r  o r  le t te rs  i s  no t  he lp ing  10 

you and as  we speak I  am more  inc l ined sub jec t  to  what  

you w i l l  now say in  rep ly,  I  am more  inc l ined to  d ism iss  the  

app l i ca t ion  and g ive  you a  chance to  consu l t  w i th  your  

c l ien ts  and wh i le  we go on w i th  Mr  Jouber t .   But  you are  

s t i l l  go ing  to  rep l y,  I  am jus t  g iv ing  you the  benef i t  o f  what  

I  am th ink ing .  

MR MANALA :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  

MR MANALA :    Cha i rperson and I  w i l l  l im i t  my submiss ions 

jus t  fo r  tha t  i ssue.   Now there  is  an  asser t ion  tha t  4 .5  is  20 

there ,  the  f i rs t  …[ in te rvenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Do you wan t  to  remove your  mask 

aga in?  

MR MANALA :    Oh,  yes .  

CHAIRPERSON :    So  I  can hear  your  po in ts  c lear ly.  
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MR MANALA :    Yes.   Pardon me,  Cha i rperson.   Wel l ,  

Cha i rperson,  the  f i rs t  asser t ion  tha t  you get  f rom my 

learned f r iends,  the  lega l  team o f  the  Commiss ion ,  i s  tha t  

4 .5  i s  there  and  tha t  we d id  no t  f ind(?)  exact ly  to  the  

aspect  o f  a f f idav i t .   Our  submiss ion  there  is  tha t  you do not  

even read 4 .5  the  way i t  shou ld  be  read.   That  i s ,  you read 

i t  to  accept  –  I  mean,  to  ge t  ou t  o f  i t  i t s  ac tua l  mean ing .   

What  i s  be ing  sa id  there  i s  tha t :  

“ I  p ropose to  th is  end …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    I s  i t  aga in  tha t  le t te r?  10 

MR MANALA :    We are  a t  page 13.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  13?  

MR MANALA :    13 .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  okay.   Ja?  

MR MANALA :    I t  says  there :  

“To  th is  end…”  

Th is  i s  in  summat ion  o f  what  i s  there  above and th is  i s  

a f te r  the  da te  you  w i l l  see .  

“Co lone l  Mh longo proposes tha t  the  Commiss ion  

shou ld  ava i l  to  h im the  ev idence o f  Jouber t  and tha t  20 

he  wou ld  respond there to  w i th in  the  scheme o f  the  

ru les  o f  the  Commiss ion . ”  

Now how does the  Commiss ion  ava i l  ev idence o f  a  person?  

We have seen th roughout  tha t  i t  does so  by  way o f  an  

a f f idav i t  and i t  g ives  annexures  to  tha t  a f f idav i t  to  the  
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ex ten t  tha t  they are  fac t .   How do you respond there to  in  

the  scheme o f  the  ru les ,  depose  to  an  a f f idav i t  and you 

dea l  w i th  tha t  ev idence.  

 So we submi t ,  Cha i rperson,  tha t  be fore  th is  

Commiss ion  i t  cannot  be  contended tha t  when ev idence  

here  comes in  one or  o ther  fo rm,  we have seen th roughout ,  

ev idence f rom here  comes in  the  fo rm o f  an  a f f idav i t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Bu t  what  you were  ta lk ing  about ,  as  I  

unders tood the  pos i t ion ,  was you  were  say ing  somebody,  

such as  your  c l ien t ,  Mr  Mhlongo,  wou ld  be  ent i t led  to  a  3 .3  10 

not ice  whenever  there  is  a f f idav i t  o f  a  w i tness who 

imp l ica tes  h im.   Now you –  I  unders tood you to  be  say ing  

th is  was not  –  in i t ia l l y  th is  was no t  done but  I  th ink  a f te r  I  

have g i ven you a  chance to  con t inue you c la r i f y  i t ,  i f  I  

unders tood cor rec t l y,  bu t  you a re  no t  say ing  i t  was not  

served in  Ju l y  bu t  you are  say ing  we asked fo r  i t  two t imes  

and there  was no  response.    

Now wi th  regard  to  a  3 .3  no t ice  most  o f  the  t ime  

you wou ld  s imp ly  say g ive  me the  s ta tement  o f  a f f idav i t  as  

opposed to ,  you  know,  the  ev idence wh ich  wou ld  be  a  20 

t ranscr ip t ,  wh ich  cou ld ,  o f  course ,  a lso  inc lude an a f f idav i t  

o r  wh ich  wou ld  inc lude the  record ing  and so  on .  

So i f  your  –  i f  the  le t te r  had made  i t  qu i te  c lear  you 

are  ta lk ing  about  the  a f f idav i t ,  my inc l ina t ion  wou ld  be  to  

t ry  and accommodate  you.   So I  th ink  I  wou ld  accept  the  
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po in t  tha t  says when you say ev idence you inc lude an 

a f f idav i t ,  okay?  That  I  wou ld  accept .   But  I  am s imply  

say ing  your  c l ien t ’s  pos i t ion ,  your  ins t ruc t ing  a t to rney ’s 

pos i t ion ,  as  I  unders tand i t ,  was we have not  been served 

w i th  a  Ru le  3 .3 .  no t ice  in  regard  to  tha t  a f f idav i t ,  tha t  i s  

what  we were  asked fo r,  p lease g ive  us  the  bad a f f idav i t  

bu t  the  le t te r  seems to  be  qu i te  w ide  and not  so  spec i f i c .  

MR MANALA :    Cha i r,  le t  me dea l  w i th  one or  two th ings 

jus t  a r r i v ing  f rom tha t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  10 

MR MANALA :    The f i rs t  i s  th i s ,  your  contex t .   Remember  

a l l  a long Co lone l  Mh longo takes the  pos i t ion ,  to  the  ex ten t  

tha t  peop le  a re  re ly ing  on  tha t  a f f idav i t  I  am mere l y  go ing  

to  pu t  up  th i s  a f f idav i t  w i th  wh ich  he  says tha t  a f f idav i t ,  the  

f i rs t  a f f idav i t  i s  a  fabr ica t ion ,  i t  was not  deposed to  by  me 

and tha t  i s  the  end o f  i t .  

 Now come the  30 t h ,  tha t  i s  post  to  the  30 t h ,  we now 

know the re  is  a  change in  tune to  say in  fac t  tha t  a f f idav i t  

was cor rec t .   Now what  you a re  go ing  to  ask  fo r  a f te r  tha t  

day,  you are  go ing  to  ask  fo r  the  change to  –  because you  20 

have the  o ld  a f f idav i t  and tha t  i s  the  contex t  w i th in  wh ich  

we submi t  you wou ld  look a t  4 .5 .  

 But  the  second  aspect  to  tha t  i s  th is ,  i f  we  

exchange ex tens i ve l y  fo r  an  hour,  thereabout ,  in  orde r  to  

t ry  dec ipher  what  th is  4 .5  ac tua l l y  meant  o r  ac tua l l y  
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exc luded,  i t  means there  is  some reasonab leness in  the 

m isread ing ,  one,  f rom the i r  s ide  and second ly,  f rom my 

s ide .   We shou ld  have pe rhaps wr i t ten  a  be t te r  le t te r  on  

s t ra igh t fo rward  te rms.   But  tha t  as  i t  may be,  one way or  

the  o the r,  we submi t  tha t  Co lone l  shou ld  be  g i ven the  

benef i t  o f  the  confus ion  tha t  i s  here ,  tha t  he  shou ld  be  

a f fo rded space to  p repare  an  adequate  to  come before  the  

Commiss ion .   And those wou ld  be  our  submiss ions.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  you  see,  tha t  po in t  wou ld  have 

some mer i t s  i f  i t  was a  le t te r  wr i t ten  by  the  l ega l  team,  10 

wh ich  is  vague.  

MR MANALA :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Bu t  s ince  you were  the  au thor,  no t  

ta lk ing  about  you ,  you were  the  au thor  o f  the  vague le t te r,  

you cannot  benef i t  f rom your  own vagueness.  

MR MANALA :    Wel l ,  tha t  doct r ine  I  seem to  reca l l  says  

someth ing  about  const ruc t ion  aga ins t  the  [ ind is t inc t ]  13 .32 .  

Now i f  we take  i t  to  i t s  bare  essent ia ls ,  i t  appears  to  have 

been wr i t ten  by  a t to rney.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  20 

MR MANALA :    And there fore  we a re  speak ing  on a  case o f  

Co lone l  Mh longo,  so  …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    You are  no t  add ing  w i thout  the  benef i t  o f  

counse l .  
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MR MANALA :    Bu t ,  Cha i rperson,  i f  we accept  tha t  

[ ind is t inc t ]  13 .55  Mhlongo i t  becomes an issue.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

MR MANALA :    That  there  is  some –  and as  we have 

ind ica ted  ear l ie r  on ,  we are  commi t ted  to  make qu ick  

tu rna round.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  yes .  

MR MANALA :    And we wou ld  ask  tha t  you favourab ly  

cons ider  h i s  app l i ca t ion .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.  10 

MR MANALA :    Thank you,  Cha i rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON :    No,  no ,  tha t  i s  f ine .  I  am go ing  to  

d ismiss  the  app l i ca t ion ,  I  am not  go ing  to  g ive  reasons.   I f  

you  peop le  ins is t  on  reasons you can wr i te  and  ask fo r  

them but  you w i l l  ge t  a  chance to  consu l t  w i th  h im wh i le  Mr  

Jouber t  g ives  ev idence.    

I f  Mr  Jouber t  takes longer  than I  expect  h im to take  

you might  jus t  be  lucky  tha t  we  have to  ad journ  be fore  

Co lone l  Mh longo  has to  be  ca l led  in  wh ich  case then we 

can ar range another  da te .   But  fo r  now,  the  app l i ca t ion  is  20 

d ismissed.  

MR MANALA :    As  you p lease,  Cha i rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  a l r igh t .   Thank you.  

MR MANALA :    Thank you.  
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ADV HULLEY SC:    Thank you,  Mr  Cha i r.   Mr  Cha i r,  I  wou ld  

ask  to  ca l l  Mr  Terence Jouber t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  okay.   Mr  Jouber t ,  can you hear  us?  

MR JOUBERT:    Yes,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Good a f te rnoon.  

MR JOUBERT:    Good a f te rnoon,  s i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  we are  wa i t ing  fo r  you to  appear.   

Yes.    

MR JOUBERT:    Yes,  Mr  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes,  I  am jus t  wa i t ing  fo r  you r  p ic tu re  to  10 

be  s tab le .   Yes,  okay,  you can  see both  the  ev idence 

leader  and me? 

MR JOUBERT:    No,  I  cannot  see you,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    You cannot  see me? 

MR JOUBERT:    Oh.   Ja ,  now i t  sw i tches between yourse l f  

and the  ev idence leader.   Now I  can see you.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I t  shou ld  no t  do  tha t ,  you shou ld  be  ab le  

to  see both  o f  us .   Or  you shou ld  see –  I  do  not  know i f  you 

–  I  thought  you shou ld  see us  a t  the  same t ime but  maybe  

you shou ld  see us  as  we speak.   So i f  I  speak you  see me,  20 

i f  the  ev idence leader  speaks,  you  see h im.   So i f  you  can  

see me now maybe tha t  i s  f ine ,  when the  ev idence  leader  

speaks then you w i l l  see  h im.   A l r igh t?  

MR JOUBERT:    Okay,  Cha i r.  
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CHAIRPERSON :    Thank you fo r  ava i l ing  yourse l f  to  come 

and ass i s t  the  Commiss ion ,  Mr  Jouber t .   The reg is t ra r  w i l l  

admin is te r  the  oa th  or  a f f i rmat ion  to  you.  

MR JOUBERT:    Okay.  

REGISTRAR :   P lease s ta te  your  fu l l  names fo r  the  record?  

MR JOUBERT:    Terence John Jouber t .  

REGISTRAR :   Do you have any  ob jec t ion  to  t ak ing  the  

prescr ibed oath?  

MR JOUBERT:    No.  

REGISTRAR :   Do you cons ider  the  oa th  b ind ing  on  your  10 

consc ience?  

MR JOUBERT:    Yes.  

REGISTRAR :   Do you so lemnly  swear  tha t  the  ev idence 

you w i l l  g ive  w i l l  be  the  t ru th  the  who le  t ru th  and  noth ing  

e lse  bu t  the  t ru th.   I f  so ,  p lease ra ise  your  r igh t  hand and  

say so  he lp  me God.  

TERENCE JOHN JOUBERT:   So he lp  me God.  

ADV HULLEY SC:    Thank you,  Mr  Jouber t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Thank you,  then you can cont inue,  Mr  

Hu l ley.  20 

ADV HULLEY SC:    Thank you,  Mr  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    My reco l lec t ion  is  tha t  h i s  ev idence  

apar t  f rom the  fac t  tha t  you w i l l  have to  be  asked about  the  

second a f f idav i t  o therw ise  h is  ev idence,  quest ions is  

reasonab ly  shor t .  
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ADV HULLEY SC:    I  be l ieve  i t  w i l l  be  fa i r l y  c i r cumscr ibed,  

Mr  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Yes.   Okay,  a l r igh t .  

ADV HULLEY SC:    Mr  Jouber t ,  jus t  fo rmal l y  i f  you  cou ld  

open up a  bund le  wh ich  ought  to  be  in  f ron t  o f  you wh ich  is  

marked EXHIBIT Y11.  

MR JOUBERT:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Jus t  to  recap,  Mr  Hu l ley,  we are  us ing  

bund le  LEAN,  nè? 

ADV HULLEY SC:    Pardon me,  Mr  Cha i r,  tha t  i s  cor rec t .  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  okay.  

ADV HULLEY SC:    Now i f  you  cou ld  tu rn  w i th  me,  Mr  

Jouber t ,  to  page  –  and in  fu tu re  I  w i l l  re fe r  you to  a  

pag ina t ion  sys tem and i t  w i l l  be  in  the  top  le f t  hand corner  

o f  the  bund le  o f  documents  tha t  has been p laced before  

you.   So i f  you  turn  w i th  me to  page LEAN-211.   I t  is  in  the  

top  le f t  hand corner  and i t  i s  in  b lack  fon t .  

MR JOUBERT:    Yes.  

ADV HULLEY SC:    You w i l l  see  tha t  in  the  top  r igh t  hand 

corne r  there  i s  a  number ing  sys tem which  is  in  red .   I  want  20 

you to  ignore  tha t ,  the  por t ion  tha t  i s  read.   Do you 

unders tand?  

MR JOUBERT:    Okay.  

ADV HULLEY SC:    Now i f  you can look a t  the  document  

wh ich  is  a t  page  211 and i f  you cou ld  go  a l l  the  way to  
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page 228.  

MR JOUBERT:    That  i s  co r rec t .  

ADV HULLEY SC:    Cou ld  you ident i f y  what  th is  document  

i s?  

MR JOUBERT:    Yes,  I  do .  

ADV HULLEY SC:    And is  th is  an  a f f idav i t  tha t  has been 

deposed to  by  you on the  –  i t  looks  l i ke  the  24  Ju ly  o f  

2020.  

MR JOUBERT:    That  i s  co r rec t ,  Cha i r.  

ADV HULLEY SC:    And i f  you tu rn  to  page 227 is  tha t  you r  10 

s ignature?  

MR JOUBERT:    That  i s  co r rec t ,  Cha i r.  

ADV HULLEY SC:    R igh t .   I f  you  wou ld  tu rn  w i th  me to 

page 1  o f  tha t  bund le  o f  documents  –  sor ry,  page 211,  

pardon me.  

MR JOUBERT:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON :    What  i s  the  page  number?  

ADV HULLEY SC:    Page 211.  

CHAIRPERSON :    211?  

ADV HULLEY SC:    That  i s  cor rec t ,  Mr  Cha i r,  i t  i s  LEAN10-20 

211 in  the  top  le f t  hand corne r.   Now tha t  i s  the 

commencement  o f  the  a f f idav i t  tha t  has been deposed to  

fo r  the  benef i t  o f  your  tes t imony be fore  th is  Commiss ion ,  i s  

tha t  cor rec t?  

MR JOUBERT:    That  i s  co r rec t .  
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ADV HULLEY SC:    Now,  jus t  by  –  i f  I  can  re fe r  you to  

another  document  then a t  page LEAN-230.   Do you have 

tha t  document?  

MR JOUBERT:    Jus t  repeat  tha t  p lease?   

ADV HULLEY SC:    I t  i s  page 230  o f  the  same bund le ,  top  

le f t  hand corner  230.  

MR JOUBERT:    230.   That  i s  cor rec t ,  I  have got  i t .  

ADV HULLEY SC:    And then i f  you go to  page 232.  

MR JOUBERT:    That  i s  co r rec t .  

ADV HULLEY SC:    I s  a  s ignature  on  tha t  page,  a t  the  foo t  10 

o f  the  page,  and i t  i s  da ted  the  25  November  2013.   Whose  

s ignature  i s  tha t?  

MR JOUBERT:    I t  i s  my s ignature .  

ADV HULLEY SC:    And i f  you wou ld  tu rn  w i th  me to  page  

LEA 306 in  the  same bund le .  

CHAIRPERSON :    D id  you say 206? 

ADV HULLEY SC:    306,  Mr  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    306.  

ADV HULLEY SC:    Pardon me.  

MR JOUBERT:    Yes.  20 

ADV HULLEY SC:    And i f  you tu rn  w i th  me  to  the  

fo l low ing,  to  page 308,  there  is  a  s ignatu re  over  there ,  

rough ly  in  the  m idd le  o f  the  page  and i t  seems to  be  an 

a f f idav i t  da ted  …[ in tervenes]  

MR JOUBERT:    308 you sa id?  
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ADV HULLEY SC:    That  i s  cor rec t .  

MR JOUBERT:    Yes.  

ADV HULLEY SC:    And tha t  purpor ts  to  be  an  a f f idav i t  

da ted  1  February  2016.   Whose s ignature  appears  on  tha t  

page above the  words or  the  name Terence J  Jouber t .   

Whose s ignatu re  i s  tha t?  

MR JOUBERT:    Ja ,  I  p resume tha t  i s  my s ignature .  

ADV HULLEY SC:    I  asked whose  s ignature  i s  i t?  

MR JOUBERT:    My s ignatu re ,  Cha i r.  

ADV HULLEY SC:    Now wou ld  i t  be  fa i r  to  say tha t  these 10 

are  th ree  separa te  a f f idav i t s  tha t  have a l l  been deposed to  

by  you?  The th ree  documents  tha t  I  pu t  to  you? 

MR JOUBERT:    That  i s  co r rec t ,  Cha i r.  

ADV HULLEY SC:    Now I  want  us  to  dea l  …[ in te rvenes]  

MR JOUBERT:    That  i s  co r rec t .  

ADV HULLEY SC:    Be fore  I  take  you th rough  to  the  

content  o f  the  a f f idav i t ,  o r  any o f  the  a f f idav i t s ,  I  want  you 

to  f i rs t  dea l  w i th  the  c i rcumstances.   A l l  th ree  a f f idav i t s  

seem to  dea l ,  and you w i l l  cor rec t  me,  o f  cou rse ,  i f  I  am 

wrong but  they dea l  w i th  …[ in tervenes]  20 

CHAIRPERSON :    Mr  Hu l ley,  do  you not  want  to  request  me 

to  admi t  each one o f  them? 

ADV HULLEY SC:    My s incere  apo log ies ,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  yes ,  conf i rmed.  

ADV HULLEY SC:    S ince apo log ies ,  i f  you  wou ld  admi t  the  
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a f f idav i t  together  w i th  a l l  the  annexures o f  Mr  Jouber t ,  

Cha i r,  as  EXHIBIT Y10.   Sor ry ,  Y11.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Wel l ,  take  a f f idav i t  a t  a  t ime and make 

the  request  and then te l l  me what  exh ib i t  number  i t  shou ld  

be  and then I  w i l l  do  tha t ,  then we do each one o f  them 

separa te ly .  

ADV HULLEY SC:    Thank you ,  Mr  Cha i r .   So  th is  i s  

EXHIBIT Y11,  the  main  a f f idav i t  wh ich  is  a t  page 211.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I s  th is  the  f i rs t  a f f idav i t?  

ADV HULLEY SC:    That  i s  the  f i rs t  a f f idav i t ,  i t  runs to  10 

page 228.  

CHAIRPERSON :    I t  shou ld  be  exh ib i t . . .?  

ADV HULLEY SC:    Y11.  

CHAIRPERSON :    Y11.   The a f f idav i t  o f  Mr  Terence John 

Jouber t  s ta r t ing  a t  page 211 i s  admi t ted  together  w i th  i t s  

annexures and …[ in tervenes]  

ADV HULLEY SC:    And i t  has  …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    Hang on.  

ADV HULLEY SC:    Pardon me.  

CHAIRPERSON :    And i t  i s  to  be  marked as  EXHIBIT  Y11.  20 

TERENCE JOHN JOUBERT’S AFFIDAVIT  PLUS 

ANNEXURES PAGES 211 TO 228 HANDED IN AS EXHIBIT  

Y11  

ADV HULLEY SC:    Thank you,  Cha i r.   That  a f f idav i t  has 

a t tached to  i t  the  annexures to  wh ich  –  amongst  wh ich  I  
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have jus t  re fe r red  to ,  so  they are  a l l  annexures to  the  

EXHIBIT Y .  

CHAIRPERSON :    As  long as  they are  annexures I  wou ld  

have sa id  …[ in te rvenes]  

ADV HULLEY SC:    I t  i s  one exh ib i t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Together  w i th  a l l  the  annexures.  

ADV HULLEY SC:    Cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja ,  so  they are  annexures to  the  

a f f idav i t .  

ADV HULLEY SC:    They are  a l l  annexures to  tha t  10 

a f f idav i t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Ja .  

ADV HULLEY SC:    Thank you ,  Mr  Cha i r.   So jus t  to  

conf i rm before  we get  in to  the  ac tua l  content ,  Mr  Jouber t  

…[ in te rvenes]3  

CHAIRPERSON :    I  am sor ry,  a re  you not  go ing  to  the 

second a f f idav i t  and the  th i rd  a f f idav i t  o r  each one  o f  them 

to  be  admi t ted  as  an  exh ib i t  on  i t s  own or  a re  they 

annexures to  the  main  a f f idav i t?  

ADV HULLEY SC:    The o the r  two a f f idav i t s  tha t  I  have 20 

re fer red  to  the  one wh ich  is  da ted  25 November  2013.  

CHAIRPERSON :    The second and the  th i rd?  

ADV HULLEY SC:    And the  th i rd  a f f idav i t .   Those are  

annexures …[ in te rvenes]  

CHAIRPERSON :    To  the  main  a f f idav i t?  
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ADV HULLEY SC:    Sor ry,  the  f i rs t  and the  second a f f idav i t  

–  okay,  pardon me,  the  f i rs t  a f f idav i t  tha t  I  have re fer red  to  

now is  the  one wh ich  is  da ted  Ju ly  o f  2020 and a t tached to  

tha t  a re  two o ther  a f f idav i t s  as  par t  o f  the  var ious 

annexures wh ich  are  a t tached.   So they are  ac tua l l y  

annexures to  the  main  a f f idav i t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Oh,  okay,  they are  no t  s tanda lone.  

ADV HULLEY SC:    They are  no t  s tanda lone a f f idav i t s .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  so  –  a l r igh t  then,  go  ahead.  

ADV HULLEY SC:    Thank you,  Mr  Cha i r.   Now the  –  i f  you  10 

wou ld  tu rn  w i th  me to  page 235.  

MR JOUBERT:    200 and…? 

ADV HULLEY SC:    35 .   235.  

MR JOUBERT:    35?  

ADV HULLEY SC:    Cor rec t .  

MR JOUBERT:    Yes.  

ADV HULLEY SC:    Now th is  purpor ts  to  be  …[ in te rvenes]  

MR JOUBERT:    Okay.  

ADV HULLEY SC:    I t  purpor ts  to  be  an  emai l  tha t  i s  f rom 

you wh ich  appears  to  be  da ted the  25  November  2013 and 20 

i t  i s  addressed Mxo l is in@TelkomSA.net .  

CHAIRPERSON :    That  i s  Nxasana.  

ADV HULLEY SC:    Thank you,  Mr  Cha i r,  Mr  Nxasana.   

Wel l ,  f i rs t l y  le t  me ask you th is  …[ in tervenes]  

MR JOUBERT:    That  i s  co r rec t .  
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ADV HULLEY SC:    Who is  tha t  emai l  add ressed to?  

MR JOUBERT:    That  emai l  i s  addressed to  Mr  Nxasana as  

we l l  as  cc ’d  to  Mr  Duma.  

CHAIRPERSON :    What  page is  the  emai l?  

ADV HULLEY SC:    Page LEA10-235,  Mr  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON :    235?  

ADV HULLEY SC:    That  i s  cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay,  a l r igh t .  

ADV HULLEY SC:    I t  i s  annexure  TJJ2 to  the  main  

a f f idav i t .  10 

CHAIRPERSON :    Okay.   What  does the  emai l  say?  

ADV HULLEY SC:    Cou ld  you jus t  read the  emai l  in to  the  

record  fo r  us  p lease Mr  Jouber t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Wel l  he  m ight  no t  need to  read i t  i f  i t  i s  

long,  I  have not  reached i t ,  maybe jus t  say  what  

. . . [ in te rvenes]      

ADV HULLEY SC:    Bu t  then i t  says  Dear  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    . . . i t  was say ing .  

ADV HULLEY SC:    Thank you Mr  Cha i r,  i t  says :  

“Dear  NBPP,  20 

A t tached p lease f ind  a  copy o f  my a f f idav i t .  

Regards,  

Terence”  

I s  tha t  cor rec t  Mr  Jouber t?  

MR JOUBERT:    That  i s  co r rec t  Cha i r.  
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ADV HULLEY SC:    And the  a f f idav i t  tha t  you were  -  tha t  is  

purpo r ted ly  a t tached to  tha t  document .   I s  tha t  wh ich  

appears  a t  page  230 o f  the  same bund le  to  233,  i s  tha t  

cor rec t?  

MR JOUBERT:    That  i s  co r rec t ,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    And the  Terence re fer red  to  in  the  emai l  

a t  page 235.   I s  tha t  you?  

MR JOUBERT:    Yes,  Cha i r  tha t  i s  me.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  a l r igh t  and the  NDPP tha t  you  

sent  the  emai l  to  was Mr  Nxasana,  i s  tha t  r igh t?  10 

MR JOUBERT:    That  i s  co r rec t ,  Mr  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  a l r igh t ,  cont inue Mr  Hu l ley.  

ADV HULLEY SC:    Thank you,  Mr  Cha i r.    Can you jus t  

very  br ie f l y  g ive  us  a  background  to  the  c i r cumstances i n  

wh ich  you p repared th is  emai l  and  sent  i t  to  Mr Nxasana?  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  sha l l  I  assume tha t  you  w i l l  le t  

h im s ta r t  w i th ,  when you say c i rcumstances,  le t  h im s tar t  

w i th  the  conversa t ion  and then…[ in tervene]  

ADV HULLEY SC:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  okay a l r igh t .  20 

ADV HULLEY SC:    Thank you,  Cha i r.   So i f  you  can go  

back to  the  c i r cumstances in  wh ich  you -  why is  i t  tha t  you  

compi led  th i s  a f f idav i t ,  what  d id  the  a f f idav i t  dea l  w i th?  

MR JOUBERT:    Okay,  I  am on the…[ in tervene]  

CHAIRPERSON:    Wel l  maybe  
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MR JOUBERT:    …the 18 t h …[ in tervene]  

CHAIRPERSON:    I  am sor ry  Mr  Jouber t ,  I  may have 

missed th is  Mr  Hu l ley.   D id  we cover  the  quest ion  o f  who 

he works  fo r  o r  he  worked fo r  a t  the  t ime,  what  pos i t ion  he  

he ld?  

ADV HULLEY SC:    Okay le t  me jus t  unders tand where  a re  

you cu r ren t ly  employed and where  were  you employed in  

2013?  

MR JOUBERT:    Cur ren t ly,  I  am employed w i th  the  Nat iona l  

P rosecut ing  Author i t ies  work ing  a t  the  asset  fo r fe i tu re  un i t  10 

and in  2013 I  was the  ac t ing  reg iona l  manager  a t  -  fo r  r i sk  

management  a lso  fo r  the  NPA.   

CHAIRPERSON:    What  i s  your  cur ren t  pos i t ion?  

MR JOUBERT:    My cur ren t  pos i t ion  I  am a  sen ior  f inanc ia l  

invest iga to r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  a l r igh t ,  a t  the  NPA? 

MR JOUBERT:    A t  the  NPA,  tha t  is  co r rec t  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  based in  Durban?  

MR JOUBERT:    That  i s  co r rec t  based in  Durban.  

CHAIRPERSON:    And in  2013,  were  you a lso  based in  20 

Durban?  

MR JOUBERT:    That  i s  cor rec t  Cha i r,  I  was based in  

Durban.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  a l r igh t  cont inue Mr  Hu l ley.  

ADV HULLEY SC:    Thank you Mr  Cha i r.   Now in  2013 were  
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you  fami l ia r  w i th  Co lone l  Mh longo? 

MR JOUBERT:    That  i s  cor rec t ,  Cha i r.   I  knew Co lone l  

Mh longo we were  shar ing  the  same o f f i ce  space  on the  

same f loor  where  I  was s i t t ing .  

ADV HULLEY SC:    Now,  i s  i t  cor rec t  tha t  in  2013,  you had  

a  conversa t ion  w i th  Co lone l  Mh longo wh ich  led  to  a 

record ing  tha t  you d id?  

MR JOUBERT:    Ja ,  I  wou ld  l i ke  to  s ta r t  o f f  by  say ing  the  

reason why I  had  Co lone l  Mh longo  in  my o f f i ce  to  s ta r t  o f f  

w i th .   I  go t  a  ca l l  f rom Advocate  Mol le le  about  -  a  request  10 

tha t  was made  by  th is  Co lone l  Mh longo to  h im v ia  

te lephone,  where  he  requested Advocate  Mol le le  to  ass i s t  

in  e i ther  ge t t ing  r id  o r  ass is t  Bobby Motahu l [? ]  fo r  some 

s tad iums tha t  he  was invo lved in  and th i s  d id  no t  s i t  we l l  

w i th  Advocate  Mol le le .   He repor ted  the  mat te r  to  me as 

the  pe rson in  charge o f  r i sk  I  –  th is  Co lone l  Mh longo a t  the  

t ime was seconded to  the  Exhumat ion  Un i t ,  I  fo rgo t  what  

they were  ca l led  a t  the  t ime.   So they were  housed  a t  the 

NPA bu i ld ing  and  so  I  -  a f te r  l i s ten ing  to  the  comp la in t  by 

Advocate  Mol le le  I  then ca l led…[ in tervene]  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    Hang on one second Mr  Jouber t .   Who 

was Co lone l  Mh longo employed by  a t  the  t ime,  was he 

a lso…[ in tervene]  

MR JOUBERT:    He was employed  but…[ in tervene]  

CHAIRPERSON:    Sor ry?  



12 FEBRUARY 2021 – DAY 343 
 

Page 71 of 104 
 

MR JOUBERT:    No,  by  the  Po l ice ,  he  was suspended.   He 

was employed by  the  Po l ice  bu t  he  was seconded to  th is  

task  team th is  Examinat ion  Group,  ja .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh,  okay.   So he was…[ in tervene ]  

MR JOUBERT:    Ja ,  I  th ink  were  ca l led  ERP[? ] .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  so  you were  work ing  fo r  the  NPA.  

He was work ing  fo r  the  Hawks but  seconded to  the  NPA or  

what ,  i s  tha t  r igh t?  

MR JOUBERT:    Yes,  he  was work ing  fo r  the  Po l ice .   I  do 

no t  know wh ich  un i t  he  was f rom but  work ing  fo r  the  Po l i ce  10 

and he was seconded to  the  NPA.   

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  the…[ in te rvene]  

MR JOUBERT:    So  a f te r  l i s ten ing…[ in tervene]  

CHAIRPERSON:    Hang on,  Advocate  Mol le le  tha t  you  

ta lk ing  about  you say he  gave you a  ca l l ,  he  phoned,  is  

tha t  r igh t?  

MR JOUBERT:    Yes,  yes  s i r  he  ca l led  me,  yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    And he had a  compla in t  to  convey to  

you,  what  was the  compla in ts  about  o r  what  was he 

compla in ing  abou t?   Or  i s  tha t  -  you do not  need to  go  in to  20 

what  the  compla in t  re la ted  to  cer ta in  peop le .   Cer ta in  

peop le  tha t  he  had,  he  had a  ce r ta in  compla in t  bu t  tha t  

compla in t  i s  no t  o f  impor tance to  the  pa r t i cu la r  ma t te r  we  

are  dea l ing  w i th ,  i s  tha t  r igh t?   

MR JOUBERT:    That  i s  co r rec t .  
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CHAIRPERSON:    As  a  resu l t  o f  tha t  compla in t  you ca l led  

Co lone l  Mh longo? 

MR JOUBERT:    Yes,  I  ca l led  Co lone l  Mh longo.   

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  a l r igh t  cont inue f rom there .  

MR JOUBERT:    To  speak to  h im about  i t .   I  then ca l led  the  

Co lone l  Mh longo,  we then spoke about  the  compla in t  and I  

to ld  h im tha t  obv ious ly  th is  i s  no t  a l lowed he re  and  i t  cou ld  

ge t  you in to  t roub le  or  ac tua l l y  to  be  removed f rom the 

NPA.  F ine ,  he  apo log ised and tha t  –  wh i le  we were  

together  he  go t  a  phone ca l l .  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR JOUBERT:    I  do  no t  know what  the  f i rs t  phone  ca l l ,  I  

do  no t  know what  he  was say ing  to  tha t  pe rson  but  the  

second phone ca l l  was when I  rea l i sed tha t  I  need to  

record  th is  guy.  We jus t  spoke and I  repr imanded h im,  no t  

rep r imanded per  say bu t  I  spoke to  h im as a  f r iend because 

we were  f r iends ra the r  than enemies.   So I  spoke  to  h im  

wh i le  s t i l l  i n  my o f f i ce  you now ta lk  about  dea l i ng  w i th  

Nxasana e t ce te ra ,  e tce tera  murder  invest iga t ion .   So tha t  

i s  when I  s ta r ted  record ing  th i s  guy.  20 

ADV HULLEY SC:    Jus t  pause i f  I  may Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

ADV HULLEY SC:    Jus t  g ive  us  a  contex t  because you say 

he  s ta r ts  ta lk ing  about  Nxasana,  about  murder  and so  

fo r th .   Le t  us  jus t  b reak i t  up .   What  happens  in  the  
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conversa t ion  and  what  exact ly  i s  he  re fe r r ing  to ,  when you 

say he  ta lks  about  Nxasana?  Now we know tha t  Nxasana 

is  the  Nat iona l  D i rec to r  o f  Pub l ic  Prosecut ions bu t  jus t  to  

p lace  tha t  in  con tex t ,  when was Mr  Nxasana appo in ted  as  

fa r  as  you reca l l ,  as  the  Nat iona l  D i rec tor  o f  Pub l ic  

Prosecut ions?  

MR JOUBERT:    To  be  honest  w i th  you,  i t  i s  ac tua l l y  du r ing  

tha t  t ime tha t  Nxasana was appo in ted .   I  cannot  te l l  you  fo r  

the  l i fe  o f  me,  the  exact  da te  tha t  he  was appo in ted  but  i t  

was dur ing  tha t  t ime tha t  he  was go ing  around to  be  10 

in t roduced to  the  res t  o f  the  NPA tha t  th is  th ing  happened.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh so  when you  had th i s  d i scuss ion  w i th  

Co lone l  Mh longo  i t  had not  been a  long t ime a f te r  Mr  

Nxasana had s ta r ted  h is  du ty  as  the  NDPP.  

MR JOUBERT:    That  i s  co r rec t ,  Cha i r  tha t  i s  co r rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    He was s t i l l  busy v is i t ing  va r ious NPA 

o f f i ces  to  in t roduce h imse l f .  

MR JOUBERT:    That  i s  co r rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  a l r igh t  Mr  Hu l ley.  

ADV HULLEY SC:    Thank you,  Cha i r.   Now,  you say tha t  20 

he  s ta r ted  speak ing  about  Mr  Nxasana,  jus t  te l l  us  about  

the  content  o f  what  he  was say ing  in  re la t ion  to  Mr  

Nxasana?  

MR JOUBERT:    I  remembered  tha t  he  ment ioned tha t  

there  was supposed to  be  a  murder  invest iga t ion  in  Umlaz i  
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somewhere  tha t  has to  do  w i th  where  Nxasana was the  

suspect  and he was re fer r i ng  to  th i s  ind i v idua l  tha t  he  was 

ta lk ing  to  about  tha t .   He a lso  ment ioned the  fac t  tha t  

Nxasana ’s  w i fe  was work ing  fo r  RAF and how they  can t ry  

and get  enough in fo rmat ion  f rom RAF.   

Th is  i s  h im s t i l l  on  the  phone not  ta lk ing  to  me as  

ye t  and i t  so  happened tha t  dur ing  tha t  t ime he ment ioned  

tha t  they can dea l  w i th  Nxasana as  they dea l t  w i th  

Gumede.   I  do  no t  know who Gumede is  I  have never  -  bu t  I  

jus t  tha t  was in  a  nu tshe l l  what  he  was convers ing  w i th  on  10 

h is  phone,  in  my o f f i ce .   

Now based on tha t ,  oh  ja ,  ja  the  s ta tement  he  made 

is  tha t  he  sa id ,  J iba  is  the  best  person fo r  the  job ,  th is  guy 

w i th  a l l  these cr im ina l  th ings tha t  he  has,  he  shou ld  no t  

have been appo in ted .  That  i s  when I  s ta r ted  record ing  the  

conversa t ion .   The conversa t ion  is  s t i l l  there  i t  i s  obv ious ly  

on  reco rd  and I  th ink  we –  ja ,  i t  was made ava i lab le  to  a l l  I  

do  no t  know whether  you want  me to  go  in to  tha t .   

CHAIRPERSON:    Mr  Hu l ley  w i l l  lead you.  

MR JOUBERT:    Okay.  20 

ADV HULLEY SC:    Wel l  we w i l l  ge t  there  in  a  moment .   So 

i f  I  can  ask  you tu rn  to  page 242 o f  the  same bund le .   

MR JOUBERT:    Two,  four,  two,  yes .  

ADV HULLEY SC:    And tha t  goes up to  page 250.  

MR JOUBERT:    That  i s  co r rec t ,  Cha i r.  
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ADV HULLEY SC:    Cou ld  you ident i f y  th is  document?  

CHAIRPERSON:    Jus t  one sec Mr  Hu l ley.  

ADV HULLEY SC:    Thank you,  Mr  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Mr  Jouber t .  

MR JOUBERT:    Yes,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    When you were  te l l ing  me what  you  

heard  in  te rms  o f  the  conversa t ion  be tween  Co lone l  

Mh longo in  the  second ca l l  w i th  whoever  he  was speak ing  

to  and your  ev idence was a  l i t t le  d is jo in ted .   I  wou ld  l i ke  

you to  t ry  and jus t  g ive  me in  po in t  fo rm to  say,  what  I  10 

p icked up f rom tha t  conversa t ion  was the  fo l low ing one,  

two,  th ree .   A re  you ab le  to  do  tha t?  

MR JOUBERT:    Yes,  Cha i r  I  cou ld .   Yes,  what  I  p icked up 

f rom h is  conversa t ion  on  the  second te lephone ca l l  he  had 

was tha t  one,  they were  busy w i th  an  invest iga t ion  aga ins t  

Nxasana.   Two,  they were  t ry ing  to  f ind  someth ing  on  

Nxasana a t  RAF.   Three,  the  fac t  tha t  J iba  was not  

appo in ted  was a  prob lem,  tha t  i s  the  prob lem.   That  i s  what  

I  p icked up,  pe rsona l ly.  

CHAIRPERSON:    You sa id  someth ing  about  Gumede  20 

ear l ie r  on?  

MR JOUBERT:    Yes.   He ment ioned tha t  they cou ld  do  the  

same as Gumede .   Now as I  sa id  ear l ie r  on  I  do no t  know 

who Gumede i s ,  I  do  no t  know how he f i t s  in to  th is  p ic tu re  

bu t  he  ment ioned  Gumede dur ing  tha t  conversa t ion  o f  h is .   
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Those a re  the  fou r  th ings tha t  I  p icked up.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Wel l ,  d id  you not  say ear l ie r  on  there  

was ment ion  o f  murder  and there  was ment ion  o f ,  ja  

murder?  

MR JOUBERT:    Ja ,  I  d id  say tha t  and I  d id  count  i t  in ,  

murder  i nvest iga t ion  RAF.  The appo in tment  o f  J iba  and 

those Gumede th ing ,  Gumede tha t  I  do  no t  know.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  okay a l r igh t  cont inue Mr  Hu l ley.  

ADV HULLEY SC:    Thank you Cha i r.   Now,  a t  wha t  s tage 

d id  you commence record ing  the  conversa t ion?  10 

MR JOUBERT:    As  soon as  I  heard  a l l  these,  I  obv ious l y  

had to  wa i t  un t i l  an  oppor tune t ime where  he  was tu rned 

away f rom me in  o rder  fo r  me to  take  out  my reco rder  f rom 

the  drawer  tha t  I  have i t  in  and s t i ck  i t  under  the  

newspaper  tha t  was on my desk and reco rd .   So obv ious ly,  

I  cou ld  no t  record  immedia te ly,  I  had to  wa i t  fo r  an 

oppor tune t ime to  do  so .  

ADV HULLEY SC:    In  o ther  words,  you have to  wa i t  un t i l  

he  was d is t rac ted  in  o rder  fo r  you to  s ta r t  record ing .  

MR JOUBERT:    Yes.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    Wel l ,  I  am not  sure  whether  he  had to  

wa i t  un t i l  he  was  d is t rac ted .   I t  may mean tha t  he  s imp ly  

had to  wa i t  un t i l  he  cou ld  pu t  the  dev ice  w i thout  Co lone l  

Mh longo see ing  h im there ,  i s  tha t  cor rec t?   

MR JOUBERT:    No.  
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CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  okay.  

ADV HULLEY SC:    Thank you,  Mr  Jouber t .   Now,  the  

document  tha t  I  have jus t  re fe r red  to  you a t  page  242 o f  

the  bund le ,  you have seen tha t  document  be fore  have you?  

MR JOUBERT:    That  i s  co r rec t  Cha i r.  

ADV HULLEY SC:    And can you ident i f y  what  that  

document  i s?  

MR JOUBERT:    These a re  the  t ranscr ip t s  o f  the  record ing .  

ADV HULLEY SC:    Now,  and  we w i l l  ge t  in to  the  

t ranscr ip ts  in  a  moment .   In  re la t ion  to  the  d iscuss ion  tha t  10 

you had w i th  Co lone l  Mh longo,  what  d id  he  convey to  you 

inso fa r  as  these  issues a re  concerned i .e .  the  murder  

i ssue,  the  RAF,  the  Gumede and so  fo r th .   D id  he  convey 

anyth ing  to  you d i rec t l y  as  opposed to  a  person  on the 

o ther  end o f  tha t  te lephone conversa t ion?  

MR JOUBERT:    Ja ,  a f te r  he  dropped the  ca l l  he  then 

tu rned to  me and what  he  asked  me was to  a r range,  i f  I  

knew anybody a t  RAF tha t  I  cou ld  l ink  h im up w i th  and then 

he e labora ted  tha t  he  needed somebody there  tha t  cou ld  

ge t  records  o f  what  Nxasana got  f rom RAF,  mean ing  work  20 

tha t  tha t  was g iven to  h im.   He a lso  then ment ioned tha t  

Nxasana ’s  w i fe  works  fo r  RAF.  

ADV HULLEY SC:    I  w i l l  ask  you to  tu rn  to  page 35 o f  the 

bund le .   Sor ry,  page 245 pardon me Mr  Cha i r.   

MR JOUBERT:    Yes.   
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ADV HULLEY SC:    And i f  you wou ld  jus t  read  fo r  the  

benef i t  o f  the  Cha i rperson and o f  course  fo r  the  record ,  i f  

you  cou ld  read f rom l ine  11  onwards so r ry  l ine  16  onwards 

pardon me.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Hang on one second,  sor ry,  Mr  Jouber t  I  

may have missed  th is .   

MR JOUBERT:    Okay.  

CHAIRPERSON:    I s  the  document  s ta r t ing  a t  page two 

four  two the  t ranscr ip t  o f  a  conversa t ion  tha t  happened  

between you and Co lone l  Mh longo a f te r  he  had f in ished on  10 

h is  te lephone conversa t ion  tha t  you are  ta lk ing  about?  

MR JOUBERT:    Yes.    

CHAIRPERSON:    What  i s  i t ,  tha t  no ise  I  hear  i t  fo r  the 

second t ime.    

MR JOUBERT:    Yes,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Hang on one second,  Mr  Jouber t  do  no t  

fo rge t  your  answer.   What  i s  tha t?  

ADV HULLEY SC:    I  have no idea .   I  am not  sure  i f  i t  i s  in  

the  room as opposed to  the i r  room,  I  am not  sure  i f  i t  i s  

coming f rom here .  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    Where  is  Reverend S t ime l la?   Maybe the  

techn ic ians w i l l  know whether  i t  i s  connected w i th .  

ADV HULLEY SC:    There  cer ta in l y  was a  sound.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  i t  i s  the  second t ime i t  i s  

happen ing .  Okay,  le t  us  cont inue hopefu l l y  somebody w i l l  
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te l l  i s  what  i s  happen ing .  

ADV HULLEY SC:    Okay.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  so  my quest ion  was whether  the  

document  tha t  s ta r ts  a t  page 242 is  a  t ransc r ip t  o f  a  

conversa t ion  tha t  you and Co lone l  Mh longo had a f te r  he  

had f in ished on h is  second ca l l?  

MR JOUBERT:    That  i s  co r rec t  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  a l r igh t  p roceed.  

ADV HULLEY SC:    Thanks Mr  Cha i r  and have you  had an 

oppor tun i ty  to  read th rough th is  t ranscr ip t  and to  ver i f y  10 

whethe r  i t  i s  in  acco rd  w i th  your  reco l lec t ion  or  w i th  your  

record ing?  

MR JOUBERT:    Yes,  Cha i r  I  have .  

ADV HULLEY SC:    And does i t  in  fac t  accord  w i th  your  

record ing  o r  i s  there  anyth ing  tha t  you th ink  ought  to  be  

changed?  

MR JOUBERT:    Yes,  i t  de f in i te ly  h igh l igh ts  the  record ing ,  

most  o f  the  reco rd ing  I  wou ld  say the re  was a  there  was  

mere ly  a  few er rors  tha t  was made by  the  person tha t  

t ranscr ibed th is  bu t  i t  i s  very  m in imal .   20 

ADV HULLEY SC:    Okay,  so  i f  we can s tar t  and I  wou ld  

l i ke  to  ge t  to  a  spec i f i c  passage but  be fore  we do so ,  i f  we 

can s tar t  a t  page 243 tha t  i s  where  the  record ing  

commences.   Have you got  tha t?  

MR JOUBERT:    Yes.   
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CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  tha t  no i se  happens aga in ,  i s  i t  -  

where  is  i t?  

ADV HULLEY SC:    I  th ink  i t  i s  somewhere  in  the  room tha t  

i s  occup ied  by  Mr  Jouber t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    I s  the  no ise  coming f rom the  room where  

you are  Mr  Jouber t?  

MR JOUBERT:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh is  i t  supposed to  happen or  i t  i s  no t  

supposed to  happen in  te rms o f  the  se tup?  

MR JOUBERT:    Yes,  i t  i s  f rom th is  room.   We a re  in  a  10 

board room here  a t  the  NPA o f f i ces .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh is  i t  somebody work ing ,  i t  i s  l i ke 

somebody is  work ing…[ in te rvene]  

MR JOUBERT:    I  shou ld  I  th ink  so .  

ADV HULLEY SC:    I s  i t  someth ing  tha t  you can prevent .  

MR JOUBERT:    I  shou ld  th ink  so .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Or  i s  i t  someth ing  tha t  can be avo ided or  

you do not  know you wou ld  need to  check tha t?  

MR JOUBERT:    The wa l ls  a re  very  th in  here  s i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  no  tha t  i s  f ine .   Le t  us  con t inue i f  20 

i t  happens aga in ,  then maybe we cou ld  take  a  shor t  

ad journment  and you can see i f  you can ta lk  to  somebody.   

ADV HULLEY SC:    Thank you Mr  Cha i r.  

MR JOUBERT:    Okay,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  a l r igh t .  
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ADV HULLEY SC:    Now the  f i rs t  par t  o f  the  record ing  or  

the  t ransc r ip t  o f  the  t ransc r ip t ion  commences w i th  Co lone l  

Welcome Mhlongo r igh t  a t  the  top  o f  the  page,  you see 

tha t?  

MR JOUBERT:    Yes,  Cha i r.  

ADV HULLEY SC:    Now,  a t  tha t  s tage is  he  convers ing  

w i th  you or  i s  he  s t i l l  convers ing  w i th  the  person  on the  

o ther  end o f  the  phone?  

MR JOUBERT:    No,  a t  tha t  t ime Cha i r  he  was s t i l l  

convers ing  w i th  somebody on the  te lephone and not  w i th  10 

me.   

ADV HULLEY SC:    Now…[ in tervene]  

CHAIRPERSON:    So  what  po r t ions  o f  th is  document  

re f lec t s  or  what  por t ion  o f  th is  document  re f lec ts  the  

conversa t ion  Co lone l  Mh longo was hav ing  w i th  the  person 

on the  phone or  f rom where  does i t  s ta r t  to  re f lec t  the  

conversa t ion  be tween you and Co lone l  Mh longo?  

MR JOUBERT:    I t  i s  on ly  the  f i rs t  sec t ion  up  unt i l  l i ne  

number  n ine  tha t  he  is  no t  convers ing  w i th  me.  The f i rs t  

por t ion  o f  i t ,  the  res t  o f  i t  h is  hav ing  a  conversa t ion  w i th  20 

me.  CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  a l r igh t .  

ADV HULLEY SC:    Mr  Jouber t  I  have been asked to  

request  tha t  when you answer  tha t  you t ry  to  remain  as  st i l l  

as  poss ib le  tha t  you not  move f rom s ide  to  s ide  o therwise  

your  p ic tu re  i s  no t  captured,  tha t  you cou ld  jus t  remain  s t i l l  
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wh i le  you respond.   That  i s  i f  tha t  i s  in  o rder  w i th  you.  

MR JOUBERT:    I t  i s  in  o rder  no ted .  

ADV HULLEY SC:    So  f rom page 243,  f rom l ine  10  on tha t  

page onwards tha t  i s  a  conversa t ion  tha t  i s  tak ing  p lace  

between you and Co lone l  Mh longo,  i s  tha t  cor rec t?  

MR JOUBERT:    That  i s  co r rec t  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    D id  Co lone l  Mh longo repor t  to  you a t  

tha t  t ime as  somebody who -  fo r  the  dura t ion  o f  h is  

secondment  to  the  NPA a t  tha t  t ime?  

MR JOUBERT:    No,  Cha i r  he  was  repor t ing  to  -  no  he  was  10 

mere ly  jus t  us ing  an  o f f i ce  space  tha t  I  had on the  f loor  

tha t  I  was occupy ing  but  he  was repor t ing  to  the  Deborah 's  

o f  th is  wor ld  downsta i r s .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.  

ADV HULLEY SC:    Thank you Mr  Cha i r.   I  wou ld  l i ke  you  

to  move onto  LEA10-245.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Why do you change Mr  Hu l ley?   Why do 

you change f rom us ing  the  las t  th ree  d ig i t s  to  ment ion  the  

page?  

ADV HULLEY SC:    I  jus t  fo rge t  f rom t ime to  t ime,  Mr  20 

Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

ADV HULLEY SC:    Bu t  i t  shou ld  be  245.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Espec ia l l y  because I  take  i t  th is  i s  the  

on ly  bund le  you a re  us ing .  
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ADV HULLEY SC:    Th is  i s  the  on ly  bund le .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  okay a l r igh t .  

ADV HULLEY SC:     Pardon me Mr  Cha i r.   I f  you  cou ld  -  

f rom l ine  15  onwards jus t  take  us  th rough what  i s  be ing  

sa id  over  there ,  f i rs t  read in to  the  record  and i f  there  i s  

any por t ions  o f  tha t  tha t  you be l ieve  ought  to  be  changed.  

MR JOUBERT:    Okay.  

ADV HULLEY SC:    You can remain…[ in tervene]  

MR JOUBERT:    No,  I  mean…[ in te rvene]  

ADV HULLEY SC:    Sor ry  Mr  Jouber t  once aga in  you are  10 

out  o f  p ic tu re  aga in .   I s  i t  –  I  am not  su re  how you be ing  

recorded,  i s  i t  on  a  lap top  tha t  you are  be ing  recorded?  

MR JOUBERT:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  maybe le t  us  do  i t  th is  way f rom 

paragraph 15 on page 243 Mr  Jouber t .  

MR JOUBERT:    Yes,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    I t  re f lec ts  tha t  Co lone l  Mh longo sa id  

th is :  

“There  are  i nd i s t inc t  to  do  jus t i ce .   So now they are  

compla in ing  tha t  us  we  do  th ings here  we do the i r  20 

th ings and we sa id  to  them and our  job  is  t o  

invest iga te  and exhume and t ranspor t  remains  th is  

funct ion  th ings. ”  

ADV HULLEY SC:    Sor ry  Mr  Cha i r,  i f  I  may in te r rup t  you,  I  

am sor ry  I  was ac tua l l y  re fe r r ing  to  page 245.  
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CHAIRPERSON:    Oh is  tha t  so .  

ADV HULLEY SC:    My apo log ies .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  I  am sor ry.   Okay,  maybe i t  i s  

go ing  to  be  fas te r  i f  you  read i t  fo r  h im.  

ADV HULLEY SC:    Yes,  thank you  Mr  Cha i r.   

CHAIRPERSON:    And maybe ask h im to  say what  tha t  

par t i cu la r  par t  i s  about .  

ADV HULLEY SC:    Accord ing  to  t he  t ranscr ip t ion ,  i t  says  

tha t  f rom l ine  15  on i t  says :  

“No,  I  mean the  who le  our  who le  po in t  here  is  one  10 

co l lec t ion .   No,  no  I  wou ld  th ink  here  what  the  boss,  

these guys f rom RAF tomorrow morn ing ,  a l l  I  am 

go ing  to  do  I  w i l l  l i nk  you up w i th  them so tha t  you  

can get  a l l  the  documenta t ion .   The th ing  tha t  I  do  

no t  want  i s  no t  -  I  am jus t  b r ing ing  A to  B . ”  

And then Co lone l  Welcome Mhlongo says:  

“Yes. ”  

And then you say  a t  l ine  20 :  

“These peop le  o f  yours  I  do  no t  th ink  I  do  no t  wan t  

to  know them.   I  do  no t  want  to  know them,  you see .   20 

I  go  to  you,  I  say  to  you WS go and see so  and so  

tha t  i s  because i f  i t  comes back and th is  woman,  

okay,  she gets  the  post  back. ”  

Then i t  i s  ind is t inc t  and then i t  con t inues:  

“Through these guys. ”  
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Now jus t  tha t  por t ions ,  what  i s  be ing  d iscussed over  there  

and is  there  any por t ion  o f  tha t  wh ich  you w ish  to  change? 

In  o ther  words,  where  the  t ranscr ip t ion  is  inaccura te .   

MR JOUBERT:    Yes,  Cha i r.   What  i s  happen ing  here  is  our  

d iscuss ion .   He l lo .  

ADV HULLEY SC:    Cont inue.  

MR JOUBERT:    Ja ,  what  i s  happen ing  here  is  remember  

ear l ie r  on  I  made ment ion  o f  the  fac t  tha t  there  was a  

d iscuss ion  be tween -  about  RAF,  h im want ing  ass i s tance,  

guys tha t  wou ld  be  ab le  to  ge t  in fo rmat ion  fo r  h im  a t  RAF 10 

and th is  i s  my response to  h im in  s ta t ing  tha t  yes ,  I  can -  

can you guys hear  me? 

ADV HULLEY SC:    We can hear  you.  

MR JOUBERT:    What  I  d id  here  is  bas i ca l l y  jus t  

conf i rm ing w i th  h im tha t  I  wou ld  source  the  guys f rom RAF,  

I  do  no t  know anybody a t  RAF by the  way.   Jus t  to  le t  you 

know tha t ,  I  made h im be l ieve  tha t  I  wou ld  br i ng  A to  B , 

h im and h is  team o f  invest iga tors  tha t  a re  invest iga t ing  th is  

RAF mat te r  o r  want  in fo rmat ion  on  the  RAF mat te r  to  the  

guys tha t  I  am supposed ly  supposed to  a r range.   That  was 20 

the  f i rs t  sec t ion .  The second sect ion  o f  my answer  is  I  

made ment ioned tha t  I  do  no t  want  to  see h is  guys.   He 

had two guys,  two cops I  do  no t  know them,  they were  in  

p la inc lo thes.  They were  apparent ly  f rom Umlaz i  tha t  were  

work ing  w i th  h im on th is .   
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So  what  I  ment ioned in  the  second s t in t  i s  I  do  no t  

want  to  meet  h is  guys.   I  jus t  want  h im –  A to  B and then 

they do  not  even  have to  know tha t  I  gave,  I  hooked them 

up w i th  the  guys  f rom RAF.   So tha t  i s  -  the  lady,  what  I  

want  to  add in  here  we are  spec i f i ca l l y  re fe r r ing  to  J iba  in  

th is  ins tance.   My conversa t ion  w i th  Mhlongo here  wh ich  is  

ind is t inc t  i t  made ment ion  o f  J iba .  

I  do  no t  know the  person tha t  d id  th is ,  tha t  

t ranscr ibed th is  m ight  have missed tha t  pa r t  and i t  i s  

ac tua l l y  on  the re ,  a f te r  l i s ten ing  to  the  to  the  reco rd ing  i t  i s  10 

ac tua l l y  there .  

ADV HULLEY SC:    Le t  me jus t  unders tand you say ing  tha t  

you ac tua l l y  l i s tened to  the  record ing  in  add i t ion  to  read ing  

th is  t ransc r ip t ,  you have ac tua l l y  l i s tened to  the  record ing?  

MR JOUBERT:    That  i s  co r rec t  Cha i r,  tha t  i s  cor rec t .  

ADV HULLEY SC:    And you say tha t  i s  a  por t ion  o f  the 

record ing  tha t  i s  no t  captured in  the  t ranscr ip t ,  is  tha t  

cor rec t?  

MR JOUBERT:    That  i s  co r rec t  Cha i r.  

ADV HULLEY SC:    And where  shou ld  tha t  por t ion  go  in  on  20 

the  t ransc r ip t  as  i t  s tands,  cou ld  you te l l  us  where?  

MR JOUBERT:    There  jus t  be fore  ind is t inc t ,  tha t  ind is t inc t  

gap tha t  i s  where  i t  shou ld  go .  

ADV HULLEY SC:    Very  we l l .  

CHAIRPERSON:    I s  tha t  a t  245?  
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ADV HULLEY SC:    A t  page 245 a t  l ine  23  Mr  Cha i r.   

CHAIRPERSON:    225?  

ADV HULLEY SC:    That  i s  cor rec t  sor ry  245 pardon  me Mr  

Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh.  

ADV HULLEY SC:    Two,  fou r,  f i ve  my apo log ies .  

CHAIRPERSON:    245 ja ,  tha t  is  where  I  was the  on ly  

ind is t inc t  I  can see here  is  a t  l ine  s i x .   From ind is t inc t  

wanted to  do  tha t .  

ADV HULLEY SC:    I t  i s  a t  l ine  23  tha t  the  w i tness is  10 

re fer r i ng  to  Mr  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh,  23  okay so  Mr  Jouber t  f rom l ine  20  

a t  page 245 you  are  re f lec ted  as  hav ing  sa id  to  Co lone l  

Mh longo:  

“These peop le  o f  yours  I  do  no t  want  to  know them;  

I  do  no t  want  to  know them you see.   I  go t  say  to  

you WS go and see so  and so  tha t  i s  i t  because i f  i t  

comes back and th is  woman is  okay.   She gets  the 

post  back,  ind is t i nc t  th rough these  guys. ”  

That  i s  what  i t  says .   So you a re  say ing  where  i t  says  20 

ind is t inc t ,  what  has been le f t  ou t  inc ludes Ms J iba ’s  name.  

MR JOUBERT:    That  i s  co r rec t  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay what  was  the  po in t  about  Ms J iba  

tha t  was be ing  made by  yourse l f  here?  

MR JOUBERT:    The po in t  o f  i f  she  gets  her  post  back?  
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CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   

MR JOUBERT:    I  am re fer r i ng  to  J iba .   

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh.  

MR JOUBERT:    I t  i s  par t  and parce l  o f  tha t  record ing .   

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

ADV HULLEY SC:    And jus t  to  p lace  tha t  in  contex t .   

When you speak  about  Advocate  J iba  ge t t ing  he r  post  

back,  you are  re fer r ing  to  the  fac t  tha t  you had p r io r  to  the  

appo in tment  o f  Mr  Nxasana.  

MR JOUBERT:    You w i l l  have to  excuse me there  was jus t  10 

a  no ise  he re  tha t  I  cou ld  no t  hear.  P lease repeat  tha t  

quest ion ,  s i r?  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  no  we are  go ing  to  ad journ  fo r  a  few  

minutes  to  enab le  you,  to  g i ve  you a  chance to  ta lk  to  

somebody maybe  they can…[ in tervene]  

ADV HULLEY SC:    Ass is t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Do whatever  la te r  o r  some o ther  t ime 

when we are  done.   So jus t  make the  request ,  i s  tha t  

a l r igh t?  

MR JOUBERT:    Okay,  I  w i l l  do  i t  Cha i r.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  I  guess i t  w i l l  be  f i ve  m inutes .   

MR JOUBERT:    Yes,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  we ad journ  fo r  f i ve  m inutes .   

MR JOUBERT:    Okay.   

INQUIRY ADJOURNS 
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INQUIRY RESUMES 

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay let  us cont inue.  

ADV HULLEY SC:   Thank you Mr  Chai r.  Mr Joubert  i f  we 

could just  before the br ief  ad journment just  to sum up the – 

you were talk ing about page 245 of  the bundle at  l ines 15 to 

20.   Were you com – were you f in ished with your explanat ion 

about what you were discussing over there? 

MR JOUBERT:   That  is correct .  

ADV HULLEY SC:   Thank you.   Now there is a reference 

here i f  I  just  ask you about two things.   I f  you go back to l ine 10 

16 i t  says:  

“Our th ing here wi th the boss.”  

Who is the re – who is the boss that  is be ing referred to? 

MR JOUBERT:   The boss that  is  being referred to  here is 

actual ly Nxasana.  

ADV HULLEY SC:   And then further down at  l ine 20,  21,  22 

you say:  

“That  is because i f  i t  comes back and this woman 00:01:21 

she gets the post  back someth ing in inverted – sorry 

indist inct  which you say includes Jiba through these guys.”  20 

Who is the reference to th is woman? 

MR JOUBERT:   The woman that  I  am referr ing to  here is 

Jiba.  

ADV HULLEY SC:   And just  to place in context  you just  

before the adjournment I  was asking you about the 
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c i rcumstances in  which J iba – because you talked about  

get t ing her post  back.   Now this is 2013 speci f ical ly in 

November of  2013.   At  the t ime Mr – you test i f ied ear l ier on 

that  Mr Nxasana had only just  taken over as the Nat ional  

Di rector of  Publ ic Prosecut ions and he was st i l l  going around 

to int roduce himsel f  to people.    

Who was the Nat ional  Director of  Publ ic Prosecut ions 

or the act ing Nat ional  Director of  Publ ic Prosecut ions pr ior to 

that? 

MR JOUBERT:   Ms Jiba was act ing Di rector of  Publ ic  10 

Prosecut ions before Nxasana was appointed.  

ADV HULLEY SC:   And when you talk about  get t ing her job 

back precisely or more or less what  are you – what is i t  that  

you – the two of  you are referr ing to?  Obviously I  

understand that  the job that  was…. 

MR JOUBERT:    Get t ing the NDPP – 

ADV HULLEY SC:   Sorry I  understand that  the job that  you 

are referr ing to that  she wi l l  get  back is that  of  a  Nat ional  

Di rector of  Publ ic  Prosecut ions but  what I  am asking you is 

why are you – what are you – what  point  are the two of  you 20 

making that  she wi l l  get  her job back?  Why would she get  

her job back? 

CHAIRPERSON:   In other words what was the context  … 

MR JOUBERT:   Remember she –  

CHAIRPERSON:   In other words what was the context  of  th is  
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statement about  her get t ing her post  back? 

MR JOUBERT:   The context  under which this th ing was said 

is as fol lows.   She would get  her job back i f  these guys can 

get  al l  these things that  we spoke about RAF,  the murder  

docket  etcetera,  e tcetera against  Nxasana in order for  him to 

be l i f t  out  of  h is – out  of  h is chai r  she would then be given 

back.   That  is the context  that  we are discussing here.  

CHAIRPERSON:   In order for him to what – to do what? 

MR JOUBERT:   In order for – for  J iba to get  her  job back 

this guy Wi l l iam – I  mean Welcome Mhlongo and his team 10 

ought  to  go and gather as much as he can in  order  for  them 

to – to make a case against  Nxasana in order for him to be 

taken off  that  NDPP post  that  he was – that  he was  

ADV HULLEY SC:   Occupying? 

MR JOUBERT:   Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay let  us t ry and get  th is c lear.   You talk 

about  – do you talk about  here br inging A to B who – what  

were you talk ing about when you referred to you were just  

br inging A to B what were you talk ing about? 

MR JOUBERT:   What I  was referr ing to there Chai r  is  A was 20 

Mhlongo and his  team;  B was the gent lemen f rom – f rom 

RAF that  would supposedly assist  them in get t ing the 

informat ion they are looking for.   That  is what I  meant  there.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Who was going to  ensure that  A and B get  

– got  together? 
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MR JOUBERT:   Me – I  was going to get  Mhlongo to these 

RAF guys to get  the informat ion that  he is looking for.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   Had he asked you to assist  h im to 

get  informat ion f rom RAF for him and his team? 

MR JOUBERT:   That  is correct  Chair.  

CHAIRPERSON:   What informat ion did he say he was 

looking for that  he wanted you to get  for him? 

MR JOUBERT:   The informat ion he was looking for was what 

work did Nxasana get  f rom RAF because of  the fact  that  h is 

wi fe was working there or is working there he was under the 10 

impression that  Nxasana got  a lot  o f  work f rom RAF.  

CHAIRPERSON:   And did he want to see how good Nxasana 

was as a lawyer in RAF work?  Why – why – what was the 

signi f icance of  th is informat ion? 

MR JOUBERT:   I  – I  th ink he wanted to know whether  

Nxasana did not  embezzle some funds – some funds f rom 

RAF.  That  is – that  was my understanding.  

CHAIRPERSON:   What did he say he wanted this informat ion 

to use i t  for? 

MR JOUBERT:   He sa id to me that  let  me paraphrase.   He 20 

asked me do you know anybody at  RAF that  could assist  us 

wi th informat ion.   We want to see whether Nxasana got  work 

f rom RAF because his wi fe works there and see whether he 

did not  embezzle RAF monies.   That  was i t  in a nutshel l .  

CHAIRPERSON:   So he was looking for informat ion that  
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could reveal  that  Mr Nxasana may have been involved in 

some wrongdoing? 

MR JOUBERT:   That  is correct  Chair  that  is correct .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   So – and did you then offer to assist  

h im that  is Colonel  Mhlongo to meet wi th people that  you 

knew at  RAF? 

MR JOUBERT:   Yes I  offered that  –  I  offered him that .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR JOUBERT:   But  I  do not  know anybody at  RAF.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh why did you … 10 

MR JOUBERT:   I  made him bel ieve that  I  – I  made him 

bel ieve that  I  wi l l  assist  h im.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes and why did you make him bel ieve that  

you could assist  h im when you did not  know anybody there?  

What was the – what did you want to achieve for yoursel f?  

MR JOUBERT:   I  needed to understand what was this  guy up 

to that  was – that  was i t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

MR JOUBERT:   I t  was not  to assist  h im per se.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   So – so you did not  mean to – to 20 

carry out  to honour th is promise? 

MR JOUBERT:   That  is correct  Chair.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   Okay al r ight .   So af ter you had made 

this promise to  him what happened then in  your 

conversat ion?  Mr Hul ley you can take i t  f rom there? 
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ADV HULLEY SC:   Thank you Mr Chai r.   I f  we can just  move 

forward to the fo l lowing page that  is  at  page 246 Mr Joubert .    

CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l  maybe before you do that .  Did your  

conversat ion cont inue – you and Colonel  Mhlongo af ter  you 

had undertaken to faci l i tate a meet ing between him and his 

team on the one hand and some people f rom RAF on the 

other? 

MR JOUBERT:   Yes Chai r.   Our conversat ion cont inued.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.   Mr Hul ley take i t  f rom there.  

ADV HULLEY SC:   Thank you Mr Chai r.   Now i f  you look at  10 

page 246 at  approximately l ine 10 this is you speaking again 

– you say:  

“Another th ing we had…” 

MR JOUBERT:   Yes.  

ADV HULLEY SC: 

“L ike this murder case of  yours now the 

uncle and al l  that .   Guys we must not  s leep 

on top of  informat ion we must get  whatever 

we can get  our hands on.   Rather  we must  

hurry up because tomorrow as you say this 20 

woman is in a hurry even us we want to know 

where are we going because we do not  want  

to stay here then i t  is  indist inct  fo l lowed by 

and then – and then there is  an invent ion and 

he says Colonel  Mhlongo says I  am 
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st ruggl ing to eat  f rom the drug addicts and 

backwards i t  says Amapara. ”  

Now this port ion over here another th ing we have l ike this  

murder case of  your now.  What are you referr ing to? 

MR JOUBERT:   I  am referr ing to  the informat ion that  he 

gave me that  they are invest igat ing him and his team are 

invest igat ing a murder case in the Umlazi  area against  

Nxasana.   And th is is  just  me tel l ing him that  he must  no 

sleep on the informat ion he must  hurry up but  I  basical ly 

wanted to get  th is part  of  the murder case that  he is  10 

invest igat ing into our conversat ion.  

ADV HULLEY SC:   Now that  part  of  the conversat ion 

because this is you raising i t .   That  part  of  the conversat ion 

when you say you wanted to get  i t  into the conversat ion 

where d id i t -  where did the idea or the understanding of  that  

murder case come from – where d id you get  i t  f rom? 

MR JOUBERT:   I  got  i t  f rom him but  i t  came way before the 

recordings started there was a conversat ion that  we had that  

is how I  got  to  know of  the murder case that  he is  

invest igat ing.   Remember I  ment ioned the four th ings that  – 20 

that  he made ment ion the murder case,  the RAF, Jiba and 

this Gumede guy.   That  is where i t  came up.  

ADV HULLEY SC:   Now when you say over here – when you 

said ear l ier on that  you were t ry ing to get  th is info the 

conversat ion just  explain what you mean by that? 
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MR JOUBERT:   Remember there were – there are things that  

he said before I  started recording and because of  that  as you 

would see that  l ike for argument sake Gumede is nowhere to 

be ment ioned in – in th is recording but  I  know about Gumede 

because of  the conversat ion we had pr ior.   

So the murder – so too the murder case I  d id not  

know that  Nxasana had a murder case against  him I  heard i t  

f rom him.  So in – I  knew what  I  was doing now recording 

this guy and I  wanted him to ment ion this murder case in the 

recording now.  10 

ADV HULLEY SC:   Very wel l .   In other  words what you say is 

that  you – you wanted the recording to  capture the 

conversat ion that  had taken place pr ior to you commencing 

or pr ior to you to switching on the recording device? 

MR JOUBERT:   That  is correct  Si r.  

ADV HULLEY SC:   And you wanted that  captured on the 

actual  recording i tsel f?  

MR JOUBERT:   That  is correct  Chair.  

ADV HULLEY SC:   Now you say over here this murder case 

of  yours why do you refer to i t  as a murder case of  yours of  20 

him? 

MR JOUBERT:   I  merely wanted to say the murder case that  

you ment ioned that  should have been the correct  l ine you 

know against  Nxasana.  So that  is why I  said the murder  

case of  his.   But  that  is what I  meant wi th i t .  



12 FEBRUARY 2021 – DAY 343 
 

Page 97 of 104 
 

ADV HULLEY SC:   Right .   And there you go two l ines down. 

CHAIRPERSON:   I  am sorry Mr Hul ley.  

ADV HULLEY SC:   Pardon me Mr Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Where is that  par t  that  you are on wi th Mr 

Joubert?  I  was at  246 and moved to 247.  

ADV HULLEY SC:   I t  is l ine 11 Mr Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Of  which page? 

ADV HULLEY SC:   Of  246.  

CHAIRPERSON:   246? 

ADV HULLEY SC:   We st i l l  on page 246.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh okay.    Okay you may cont inue.  

ADV HULLEY SC:   Thank you Mr Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   We – I  th ink i f  – we wi l l  cont inue for  about  

f ive minutes and adjourn.   Ja.  

ADV HULLEY SC:   Thank you.   You go onto to say:  

“Brother we must…” 

CHAIRPERSON:   So I  suspect  Mr Manala and his team are 

happy.  

ADV HULLEY SC:   They are saying si lent  prayers now Mr 

Chai r.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay a lr ight .  

ADV HULLEY SC:   Thank you Mr Chai r.   You go on to  say:  

“Brother we must hurry up because tomorrow 

as you say this woman is in a hurry.”  

Who is the reference to th is woman is in a hurry? 
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MR JOUBERT:   This woman I  am referr ing to Jiba when I  

refer to th is woman in th is context .  

ADV HULLEY SC:   Okay.   And when you say that  she is  in a 

hurry where did you get  that  f rom the fact  that  she is in a 

hurry and what is i t  that  she is in a hurry for? 

MR JOUBERT:   Ja.   I  got  that  f rom Colonel  Mhlongo that  th is  

woman is  in a hurry for the informat ion for us to get  or for 

them to get  the informat ion.  

ADV HULLEY SC:   And then he goes on to  say at  l ine 15 he 

says:  10 

“ I  am struggl ing to eat  f rom the drug addicts  

(Amapara). ”  

Do you know what  he is referr ing to? 

MR JOUBERT:   I  have got  no idea Chai r.   I  have got  

absolutely no idea what he meant by that .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l  I  th ink in cer tain parts of  the count ry 

they wi l l  know what you are talk ing about i f  you talk about  an 

Amapara.   You know that  Mr Joubert  or not? 

MR JOUBERT:   I  know – I  know what he was referr ing to I  

am talk ing about the context  in which he made the statement  20 

I  do not  know.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh okay.   Now I  see ( talk ing over one 

another).  

MR JOUBERT:   You know but  I  know what a para is? 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja okay.   Alr ight .  
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MR JOUBERT:   Amapara I  know.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay.  

ADV HULLEY SC:   Thank you Mr Chai r.   Then i f  we could 

cont inue on page 247.  

CHAIRPERSON:   I  am sorry Mr Hul ley I  may have missed 

this.   Mr Joubert  we – 

MR JOUBERT:   Yes – yes Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   We are into the conversat ion between you 

and Mr Mhlongo now but  at  a certain stage pr ior to  maybe 

not  pr ior to the -   you recording maybe when he had f in ished 10 

his cal l  and started ta lk ing to you d id he explain to you how 

he came to be involved in th is “assignment” in quotes?  

Maybe you have explained i t  and I  missed i t .   D id he explain 

to you how he came to be involved in th is invest igat ion to  

f ind something – some informat ion about Mr Nxasana? 

MR JOUBERT:   Chair  the only th ing he ment ioned was the 

fact  that  he told  me he is invest igat ing a murder case 

against  Nxasana.  He also told me that  Nxasana was not  the 

correct  person for the job and he is t ry ing to assist  J iba in 

get t ing her seat  back.   So could I… 20 

CHAIRPERSON:   In get t ing? 

MR JOUBERT:   Could I  assist  h im – get t ing her seat  back.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh the posi t ion? 

MR JOUBERT:   So can I  – yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   The posi t ion of  Chief  – she was act ing 
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NDPP before Mr Nxasana was appointed.  When Mr Nxasana 

was appointed… 

MR JOUBERT:   That  is correct .  

CHAIRPERSON:    As NDPP she ceased to be act ing NDPP 

and you are saying that  Colonel  Mhlongo said he was 

assist ing her to get  that  posi t ion back.   Is that  what  you are 

saying? 

MR JOUBERT:   That  is what I  am saying Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay,  okay a lr ight .    

ADV HULLEY SC:   Wel l  to take that  one step further.   Was 10 

there any indicat ion of  who had given him th is assignment,  

th is instruct ion,  th is – ask him to conduct  th is invest igat ion? 

MR JOUBERT:   To be honest  wi th you I  do not  know.  I  am in  

no posi t ion to say who gave him the inst ruct ion.   The only 

th ing that  I  am saying is what I  heard f rom him.  Whether he 

got  i t  f rom Jiba I  would not  be in a posi t ion to say yay 

whether i t  actual ly happened or not .   But  that  was what I  got  

f rom him.  

ADV HULLEY SC:   But  the quest ion I  am asking you is  

i r respect ive of  where as a fact  he got  the instruct ion or the 20 

mandate f rom I  am asking you did he tel l  you where he got  

the inst ruct ion or the mandate f rom? 

MR JOUBERT:   Yes.  

ADV HULLEY SC:   And? 

MR JOUBERT:   He got  i t  f rom Jiba.  
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ADV HULLEY SC:   Now i f  you… 

CHAIRPERSON:   So – so was the point  you are making a 

minute ago that  you – you have no personal  knowledge as to 

where he got  the instruct ions f rom but  the point  you are 

making now is  that  he to ld  you that  he got  the inst ruct ions 

f rom Ms Jiba,  is  that  what you are saying?  I  just  want to  

understand exact ly what you are saying.  

MR JOUBERT:   That  – that  is exact ly what I  am saying 

Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   Okay.  10 

ADV HULLEY SC:   Thank you.    

CHAIRPERSON:   And did he tel l  you what exact ly Ms Jiba 

said he should do or he and his team should do for her? 

MR JOUBERT:   As I  said ear l ier on there were four th ings 

that  he wanted me to do that  I  ment ioned al ready in my – 

here previously and he said i t  was to col lect  whatever I  can 

of  whatever he can for the invest igat ion against  Nxasana.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm okay a lr ight .   I  th ink we need to stop 

here.  

ADV HULLEY SC:   Thank you Mr Chai r.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   Mr Joubert  we are going to adjourn 

today we unfortunately  did not  make as much progress as 

one had hoped but  I  th ink that  is  because of  Mr Manala’s  

plans – postponement appl icat ion but  i t  needed to be deal t  

wi th before we could proceed.  We are going to  have to 
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adjourn.    

Mr Hul ley I  am having in mind that  at tempts should 

be made for us to cont inue wi th Mr Joubert ’s evidence 

somet ime next  week.  

ADV HULLEY SC:   I  am in your hands Mr Chai r.   I  wi l l  make 

mysel f  avai lable.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   I  am th inking of  Thursday i f  we make 

i t  an evening session and the advantage of  an evening 

session Mr Manala and your team is that  in case dur ing the 

day you were in court  in the evening you would not  be in 10 

court  ordinar i ly  and you might  be avai lable – i t  might  be easy 

to be avai lable in the evening and to the extent  that  you 

would l ike to be there when to be here when Mr Joubert  

cont inues wi th his  evidence.    

I  – that  is what I  am having in mind.   That  is maybe 

start ing at  four – but  we could start  at  f ive i f  that  would make 

a di fference in your avai labi l i ty.    

But  also I  would l ike that  when he does f in ish wi th his  

evidence Mr Mhlongo be ready and I  am qui te happy to al low 

that  Mr Mhlongo gives his evidence via video l ink as he was 20 

going to  do today and Mr Joubert  may also do so.   And i f  you 

as Colonel  Mhlongo’s counsel  wish to appear vi r tual ly also 

on that  occasion I  grant  you that  leave.  

 How does that  sound to you? 

ADV MANALA:   Cha i rperson based on the  permiss ion  fo r  
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us  as  we l l  to  appear  th rough a  v i r tua l  l ink  i t  removes the  

obstac les  tha t  may have thought  those tha t  wou ld  have 

been there  so  we  shou ld  be  ab le  to  a t tend.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes okay a l r igh t .    

ADV MANALA:   Thank you.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Thank you.   Mr  Jouber t  wou ld  you be 

ava i lab le  on  Thursday next  week maybe about  four  o r  f i ve  

o ’c lock  to  cont inue w i th  your  ev idence remote ly?  

MR JOUBERT:   Yes –  yes Cha i r  I  w i l l  ava i l  myse l f .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   Okay a l r i gh t .   Mr  Mana la  do  you 10 

th ink  i t  i s  f ine  i f  we say fou r  o ’c lock  or  wou ld  you  pre fer  

f i ve  o ’c lock?  

ADV MANALA:   Cha i r  as  I  had ear l ie r  ind ica ted  we are  

go ing  to  be  in  Ma f ikeng.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .  

ADV MANALA:   And we are  assuming we might  f in ish  ea r ly  

bu t  I  . . . [ ind is t inc t ]  f ind  a  way but  i f  the  la tes t  i s  f i ve  tha t  i s  

ava i lab le  we w i l l  t ry  work  our  best  a round – we are  two  

counse l  as  I  come a long he might  s t i l l  be  there .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay I  am not  sure  i f  I  th ink  because o f  20 

the  mask I  am no t  hear ing  every th ing .  

ADV MANALA:   Pardon me Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

ADV MANALA:   We appear ing  as  two counse l .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .  
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ADV MANALA:   For  Mr  Mhlongo so  in  the  event  tha t  I  jo in  

and tha t  I  jo in  la te r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Oh the  o ther  counse l  wou ld  be  ava i lab le  

f rom fou r.  

ADV MANALA:   Wou ld  be  ava i lab le  yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay no tha t  i s  f ine .   That  i s  f ine .  

ADV MANALA:   Thank you.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Okay a l r igh t  we –  we are  go ing  to  

ad journ  fo r  the  day and we w i l l  ad journ  Mr  Jouber t ’s  

ev idence to  Thursday next  week a t  four  o ’c lock .   And as  I  10 

have sa id  he  w i l l  con t inue to  g ive  h is  ev idence remote l y  

and counse l  fo r  Mr  Mhlongo i f  i t  su i t s  them to appear  

v i r tua l l y  they may  do so  as  we l l .   Okay.  

ADV HULLEY SC:   Thank you Mr  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   We ad jou rn .  

REGISTRAR:   A l l  r i se .  

MR JOUBERT:   Thank you Cha i r.  

INQUIRY ADJOURNS TO 15 FEBRUARY 2021     


